FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION AGENDA -- 12/17/24 at 5:30 PM*
3rd Floor Chambers, County Building, 1504 34 Avenue, Rock Island, IL 61201

Forest

District
Il.  Presentation: Presentation of FY24 Audit from Sikich Rock Island County, lllinois
Ill. Old Business:

Reorganizational Meeting December 2, 2024** pg 2
Truth in Taxation Public Hearing November 19, 2024** pg 6
Commission minutes November 19, 2024** pg 8

IV. Publiccomment:

V. President’s Comments

VI. Claims: **
Forest Preserve General Fund claims @ $75,971.25 pg 43 Niabi Zoo Fund claims @ $511,244.68 pg 53
Treasurer’s Disbursements @ $642,903.85 pg 70
Claims and Treasurer’s Disbursements totaling $1,230,119.78

VII. Transfers
Consider Transfers of appropriations** pg 71

VIIl. Resolutions
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations** pg 72
Consider a resolution regarding Niabi Zoo Appropriations — Woodward Community Grant** pg 73
Consider a resolution regarding the Designation of Banks or Other Depositories** pg 74

IX. Ordinance
No ordinances for consideration this month

X.  Other New Business:
Consider Jeff Craver, Director, 2025 FOIA Officier
Consider approval of 2025 regular meeting dates and holidays** pg 77
Consider approval of the 2024 Annual Financial Report** pg 79

Xl.  Comments from Commissioners

Xll. Reports: Approval of all routine reports:

District Budget Performance Report** pg 191 Nick Camlin — Treasurer’s Report** pg 205

April Palmer — Auditor’s Reports** pg 208 Todd Collins pg 214 & Jay Verstraete pg 215 — Indian Bluff report**
Mike Petersen - llliniwek report** pg 216 Ben Mills — Loud Thunder report** pg 217

Lee Jackson — Niabi Zoo report** pg 221 Jeff Craver — Director’s report** pg 227

XIV. The Forest Preserve Executive Committee may enter a Closed Session for the following:

51LCS 120/2 (c) (1) — The appointment employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or dismissal of specific employees of the public body or legal counsel
for the public body, including hearing testimony on a complaint lodged against an employee of the public body or against legal counsel for the public body to
determine its validity.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (2) — Collective negotiating matters between the public body and its employees or their representatives, or deliberations concerning salary
schedules for one or more classes of employees.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (5)-Discussion of the purchase or lease of real property for the use of the public body, including meetings held for the purpose of discussing whether
a particular parcel should be acquired.

51LCS 120/2 (c) (11)-Litigation, when an action against, affecting or on behalf of the particular public body has been filed and is pending before a court or
administrative tribunal, or when the public body finds that an action is probable or imminent, in which case the basis for the finding shall be recorded and entered
into the minutes of the closed meeting.

Recess

The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be held at the Rock Island County Building, 1504 3 Ave, Rock Island, Illinois 61201
on Tuesday, January 21% at 5:30 PM following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board.

*The Forest Preserve Commission will begin immediately following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board

**|tems in Commissioners packets can be viewed online at the District’s website www.ricfpd.org
CS - Posted 12/13/2024

001


http://www.ricfpd.org/

MEMBERS OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
REORGANIZATIONAL SPECIAL MEETING
MONDAY, DECEMBER 2, 2024 -- 5:50 P.M.

The County Clerk, Karen Kinney, called the Reorganizational Meeting of the County Forest
Preserve Commission to order, 31 floor, County Board Chambers, Rock Island, IL.

1. Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL PRESENT 19
TOTAL ABSENT 0
Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”
Madam Clerk Kinney asked, "l have to seek permission for Mr. Vyncke, just like
we did for the County Board. Motion to approve Mr. Vyncke's remote
attendance. Motion by Commissioner Brunk, Commissioner L. Moreno
seconded.
A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
Commissioner Vyncke stated, “Thank you, everybody.”
Madam Clerk Kinney stated, "You are welcome.”

2. Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “The first order of business tonight is fo elect @
Temporary Forest Preserve Commission President. | will make three calls for
nominations for a Temporary Forest Preserve Commission President.”

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “I| make the first call...”

Commissioner Westpfahl nominated Rod Simmer. Commissioner Adams
seconded.

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “I made a second call...are there any other
nominations for Forest Preserve President? Temporary President, yes.”

Ms. Kinney made a third call and final call for nominations for Temporary
Forest Preserve President...

ROCK ISLAND FOREST PRESERVE
12-2-2024 PAGE 1

002



Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “There are no other nominations and |
declare nominations for Temporary Forest Preserve President closed. Rod,
do you accept the nomination as Temporary Forest Preserve Presidente”
Commissioner Simmer answered, “Yes, | appreciate it.”

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “A motion was made and seconded.”

A voice vote was taken.

Motion carried.

Ms. Kinney stated, “Okay, Mr. Simmer."”

(Temporary President Simmer opened the floor for nominations for Forest
Preserve President.)

Temporary President Simmer stated, “Okay, | will make three calls for
nominations for Forest Preserve President.”

Temporary President Simmer stated, “I'll make the first call for Forest
Preserve President...”

Commissioner McNeil stated, "l would like to nominate someone who will
continue to meet the challenges of the Forest Preserve, Kai Swanson.”

Commissioners Mielke seconded.
Temporary President Simmer stated, "I make a second call...”

Temporary President Simmer stated, | make a third and final call for
nominations for Forest Preserve Commission President...”

Temporary President Simmer stated, "I declare nominations for Forest
Preserve Commission President closed. Call for a vote Ms. Kinney?2”

Ms. Kinney asked, “Approve by acclamationg”

Ms. Oberbroeckling stated, “We must ask Mr. Swanson if he accepts the
nomination.”

Temporary President Simmer asked, “Mr. Swanson, do you accept the
nomination2”

Commissioner Swanson stated, “I very gratefully accept and thank
you for your collegiality.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-2-2024 PAGE 2

003



Temporary President Simmer stated, “Thank you, for your kind words, Mr.
Swanson.”

(Group laughter)
Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “Now, we will call for a roll call.”
A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 19

TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, “Alright. Well, thank you, friends. | know that there is
a wonderful celebration awaiting.”

President Swanson stated, “The next order of business...and | thank you all very
much for your support; is to appoint the District's Auditor, Secretary and
Treasurer.”

President Swanson asked Ms. Oberbroeckling, “Rebecca, would there be any
bar assuming there are no objections in front of the house...to take all three as
one appointmente To do all threee”

Ms. Oberbroeckling answered, “As long as all three accept their nomination.”

President Swanson reiterated, “Alright, and as long as there are no objections
from the house, if that's alright. So, | would move to appoint April Palmer as the
District’s Auditor for a two-year term...l would move to appoint Karen Kinney as
the District’'s Secretary for a two-year term...and to appoint Nick Camlin as the
District’s Treasurer for a two-year term. First, seeing no objection to the
omnibus...Mr. Adams, please.”

Commissioner Adams stated, "l was going to second.”

President Swanson states, “Okay, thank you. | see no objection and Mr. Adams
seconds. | will now ask the three appointees if there are any objections to their
appointments being suggested?”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-2-2024 PAGE 3

004



President Swanson asked, “First, Ms. Palmer, do you accept the appointmente”
Ms. Palmer answered, | graciously accept and thank you so much.”

President Swanson asked, “Thank you. Ms. Kinney, do you accept?2”

Madam Clerk Kinney answered, "l accept and thank you very much.”
President Swanson asked, “Mr. Camlin, do you accepte”

Mr. Camlin answered, “Yes, Mr. President.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you all for that. | would ask for a vote by
acclamation, if that's acceptable?”

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

(Due to an oversight, Public Comment was not listed on the agenda and no one
was present for Public Comment.)

Friends, the next meeting of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission
will be Tuesday, December 17, 2024, immediately following the regularly
scheduled meeting of the Rock Island County Board, and a great thanks for the
chance to work on this important endeavor with all of you.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Commission Reorganizational
Meeting adjourned (recessed) at 5:58pm.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED,

\

KAREN KINNEY
CLERK OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY
FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

KK:ro

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
12-2-2024 PAGE 4

005



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
TRUTH-IN-TAXATION PUBLIC HEARING
NOVEMBER 19, 2024 - 6:05PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

President Swanson stated, "Now, folks before we go into our main meeting. | want
to open the Truth-In-Taxation Public Hearing on the Ordinances providing for the
Levy Assessment and Collection of Taxes for Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District for the Fiscal Year beginning July 1, 2025, and ending June 30, 2026.
Publication of such hearing did occur on the 8th of November, 2024, in the Rock
Island Argus/Daily Dispatch; being a newspaper of general circulation in the
County. The only order of business here is to conduct a “Truth-in-Taxation" Hearing,
as provided by Statute for the 2025-2026 Rock Island County Forest Preserve District
Levy Assessment Ordinances. | will now ask the Clerk to please call the roll.”

Madam Clerk, Karen Kinney, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNaeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 19

TOTAL ABSENT 0

Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you, Madam Clerk.”

President Swanson stated, "l will now make three calls to the public if anyone
wishes to address the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission with regard
to the 2025-2026 Levy Assessment Ordinances.”

President Swanson stated, “I will now make a first call to the public for anyone
wishing to address the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission with regard
to the 2025-2026 Levy Assessment Ordinances.”

President Swanson stated, “I will now make a second call.”

President Swanson stated, “l will now make a third and final call.”

President Swanson stated, “Let the record state that | made three calls to the
pubic with regard to the Fiscal Year 2025-2026 Rock Island County Forest Preserve
District Levy Assessment and Collection of Taxes Ordinances and that all those

wishing to address the Commission have had an opportunity to do so. | therefore
ask for a motion to close the public hearing.”

006



KK:ro

Board Member Adams moved and Brunk seconded.

President Swanson stated, "It indicates here that | would need a roll call, but
nothing has changed, and so, | would like a motion to adopt the previous roll2"

Board Member Mielke moved to approve the previous roll call vote and Board
Member McNeil seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNaeill,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,
E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods
TOTAL YES 19
TOTAL NO 0
Motion carried.
The Public Hearing is now closed.
President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Public Hearing closed at 6:07pm.
\
KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

RockK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 2

007



ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION
NOVEMBER 19, 2024 - 6:08PM
PRESIDENT KAl SWANSON - PRESIDING

Karen Kinney, County Clerk, called the roll: (Record)

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno-Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, K. Swanson, B. Vyncke, J. R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL PRESENT 19

TOTAL ABSENT 0
Madam Clerk Kinney stated, “We have a quorum.”

President Swanson stated, “Thank you...and, at this fime it is my great pleasure to
welcome to our Chambers, Mr. Lincoln Oliver from the United States Fish and
Wildlife service. You can see that he has something cute up on the screens. Mr.
Oliver, the floor is yours.”

Mr. Oliver stated, *Okay, sounds great. Thank you o everyone for having me. My
name is Lincoln Oliver. | am a wildlife biologist at the US Fish and Wildlife Service.
And, | am here today to talk about bats. Our office has partnered with the Rock
Island County Forest Preserve District for a number of years. Most recently, we did
some bat surveys at llliniwek Forest Preserve this summer. | am here to share some
of those results. | guess first off, o put that into context a little bit of background.
And so, | work for the US Fish and Wildlife Service...|, specifically, work at an office
in Moline and | am a part of the lllinois/lowa Ecological Services Field Office.
That's a mouthful...but, long story short, | work in the Division of Fish and Wildlife
Service called Ecological Services and our main purpose is to implement the
Endangered Species Act. So, our mission is to restore and protect healthy
populations of trust resources and their hot paths. Whenever | say, 'trust
resources’...| am talking about species that are within the Federal Trust, mainly in
our jurisdiction would be Federally listed plants and animals. So, we do
conservation. We achieve that mission through three primary pathways: 1.
Regulatory Protection, where there are certain regulations that Federal Agencies
have to comply with...pepper garden Federally listed species. 2. Recovery. So,
we are actively trying to recover or conserve populations with the ultimate goal of
getting them off the Endangered Species List. 3. Partnerships. What we primarily
do is work with people. And, that's the way we get recovery on the ground...and,
that's sort of why | am here today. Um, park priority species in our region, the
Midwest Region of the US Fish and Wildlife Service, federally listed bats, mussels
and listed pollinators...and those are our priorities for our office as well. So, the
bats in lllinois...there are 13 bat species in lllinois. Around nine, give or take, are in
our area here in Northwest lllinois. All of our species are forest obligates, they all

008



live in forests and need forests to survive. They are all insectivores, meaning they all
eat insects and they use that location to catch insects. That location is used to
send high frequency sounds that they can emit that will bounce off objects and
they have very acute hearing and so, they are able to hear and tell where the
insects are. I also helps them navigate through the forests and helps them
communicate through that location. Bats are in big trouble...by a non-native
disease called ‘White-nose Syndrome’, and its caused by a fungus that grows in
caves. So, for our bats that winter in caves, it has had some serious negative
implications for their populations since it was infroduced in this area around 2012 or
2013. So, in lllinois, we have several bat species listed under the Federal
Endangered Species Act. Those being the Indiana Bat, the Long-Eared Bat and
the Tri-Colored Bat is proposed as endangered right now and may soon become
officially endangered. We also have the Little Brown Bat; which is currently under
review for listing and the Hoary Bat; which is proposed for listing. The Hoary Bat is
the darker colored Bat on the bottom there (Screen Picture) and the one on top,
that is a photo of an Eastern Red Bat...one of our more common species. | like
including that photo in our bat presentations because it shows how cute bats
actually are. They are not the blood-thirsty, demonic creatures that they are
made out to be. So, we have done bat surveys at llliniwek for several years. Most
recently, we've done acoustic surveys there for the past four years. But, this year
we redlly liked what we had seen from the acoustic results...and I'll share some of
those later, so we wanted to get out there and actually mis-net or capture bats.
Our objectives for that were presence/absence...so, what species are actually
there and more specifically, what Federally Listed Bat species are there and some
younger biologists wanted to gain experience in handling bats. Just a side-
note...all surveyors, myself included have our vaccinations; which are required per
our guidelines and we have all necessary State and Federal permits to do these
activities. Mis-netting...so, mis-netting is the act of capturing bats or birds in a mis-
net; which is shown in that fop photo there. You can see those different tiers. A
mis-net is a very fine mesh diameter that bats and birds can’t see very well and
they unknowingly fly into it. So, we set it up in fly-ways or corridors where we would
expect to catch bats and then they fly into it, we take the net down and take
them out and you got your bats. So, we had two nets set up on August 9, 2024,
and you can see those, there...both of these were set up along the same creek
near the parking lot shown by those two red lines in that lower image. That's
Hliniwek next to the river. Those were our two nefs set up by us and our results in
three hours of surveying, we caught 15 bats. Twelve were Big Brown Bats; which
are our most common species not really impacted by White-nose Syndrome...so,
not very surprising. Two Eastern Red Bats that | had shown previously...also one of
our common species...and one Hoary Bat and one Little Brown Bat. I'll talk more
about those more in a little bit. (Shows Picture) This is what fieldwork looks like.
Whenever we catch bats, we put them in bags and we begin the process to
weigh them, get measurements, identify them and in some cases, folks will attach
radio fransmitters on them to their back using glue to go and find them the next
day. That's called Radio Tracking. (Shows Picture) So, here, you can just see

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 2

009



myself and one of my co-workers processing a few bafts there. (Shows Picture)
These are some close-ups from that night. So, species of conservation
concern...these are photos of Little Brown Bat, being the brown bat on the outside
photos there...and the Hoary Bat in the middle. This was pretty special, we were
thrilled to catch these guys...these are species of conservation concern across the
range. Litfle Brown Bats because of White-nose Syndrome and Hoary Bats; which
are very susceptible of dying from collisions with wind energy, specifically. So, that
is the primary reason that they are proposed for Endangered Species Listing...with
more wind, it is very hard on that species for reasons that are not exactly known,
probably due to their migratory habits. | love that photo of that Hoary Bat
there...they are our most beautiful bat, in my opinion. They have this pretty tan fur
around their face, black skin and these white frosty-tipped hairs on the rest of their
body. So, nextis acoustics. So, acoustic survey's for bats is essentially a recorder
that is shown here, set up on that tree. (Shows Picture) That is connected to a
microphone just on the end of that PVC pole. (Shows Picture) That is some of my
fellow co-workers standing up on the acoustics when we surveyed llliniwek out
there. So, | mentioned earlier all of our bats use echo location to find insects. An
acoustic bat recorder can pick up those calls through the microphone and then,
we can run those calls through state-of-the-art software that identifies each of
those files to a species. So, there is a known library of bat calls, similar to bird calls
that are unique to each species. And, there is a known library software that you
can run those calls through and it will assign them to a species. So, we have done
surveys at llliniwek...acoustic surveys for the past four years from what | could tell
from our data. (Shows Picture) So, that data is showing...so, that is a total from
two different acoustic set-ups on the same property. | think this was back in 2020,
and those were set out for a long duration across the entire summer. (Shows
Picture) So, you can see there, for instance, that Big Brown Bat...we had 20,000 Big
Brown Bat calls recorded that summer between both of those sites. So, the species
we know were there from the acoustic surveys...Big Brown Bats, Eastern Red Bats,
Hoary Bafts, Little Brown Bats and Tri-Colored Bats. Possibly present...uh, acoustics is
useful but it is not perfect, and so, although it said that several more species were
present at the site, it didn't have very high confidence that those were actually
present and some we believe were probably not. So, possibly present...Silver-
Haired Bat, Northern Bat, Indiana Bat and Evening Bat. So, I just...what does all this
meane Our surveys this year confirm that llliniwek supports the very first Bat
community. You would not expect to catch Little Brown Bats and Hoary Bats
everywhere on our landscape. So, having those high priority pieces of
conservation present at the property is a very good indicator that the property is
great for bats, specifically, Federally Listed bats that are a very high priority right
now. So, why is thate There are a few reasons: 1. It's a great habitat. Mike and
Jeff have done a lot of fantastic restoration work at the property. Atits core, it was
originally a great habitat itself...it has mature Oak and (Inaudible) trees that bats
thrive on...and the insects they eat thrive on. And, again, they have done all of
that great restoration work; which is very beneficial to the location. It's on the
forested bluff of the river and that landscape supports kind of a matrix of forested

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 3

010



agriculture...more forest than | would say a straight agriculture landscape. So,
those areas are where you will find the best bat communities in our area. We do
have a more thorough survey planned for 2025. Now, that we confirmed that Little
Brown Bafs are there, we would like to go out and find an Eternity colony. So, our
bats...many of them, not a lot of them, but many of them reproduce together. All
the females come pick a tree they all like and they all go in and have their
offspring together. (Shows Picture) And so, that photo on top...those naked,
hairless things there, those are all baby bats. That's what a maternity colony would
look like inside whenever all of the females are away forging. So, if | am being
those maternity frees, where those are...is very important. You know, obviously,
you can conserve those trees...you can identify characteristics to fry and make
more of those trees on a landscape. So, those trees are very important. So, we
would like fo get out and catch another Little Brown Bat and then, attach a radio
transmitter on its back and go out the following day and frack them to their night
roosts to find those trees. Another objective would be presence/absence for other
Listed species. As | mentioned, other Federally Listed species include Indiana Bat
and Long-Eared Bat have been detected with acoustics, but | am skeptical that
they are there. The Long-Eared Bats were very hard-hit by White-nose Syndrome.
We very rarely see them anywhere on a landscape right now. Two Indiana Bats
were above Southern/Midwestern species...we are getting here, that the
(inaudible) are for redistribution. So, those two species calls sound a lot like the
Little Brown calls and are commonly mixed up with them. But, if we found them,
that would be a really big deal. So, we would like to get back out and see if we
can catch those guys. And then, lastly, continue to do fraining for myself and
others and outreach to the public...you know, we have had members of the
public come up that night and asked what we were doing. We got to show them
a few bats...it was really great. And then, obviously, extending that invite out to
the Forest Preserve District Staff as well. So, with that...that’s all | got. Again, thank
you for the opportunity. |just want to say, it's been a fantastic partnership
between our office and the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District for a
number of years...well before my time. We have done lots of things like create
habitat together, planned surveys and things like that. Rusty-patch Bumble Bees;
which is another Listed critter that is found out there. So, we really appreciate that
partnership and a lot of the work that we do would not be possible without that.
So, we appreciate that and we look forward to the future. So, with that...I will take
any questions.”

President Swanson stated, "We certainly appreciate your time and attention. Mr.
Mielke, do you have a question2”

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke stated, "I do. | have a question, but first off...this was very fascinating. |
grew up in Coal Valley as a kid and | know we still have them because | can still
see them at twilight. Is that partially because of the train and we have maybe

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 4

011



Niabi Zoo Forest is out that way and, of course, Indian Bluff Forest Preserve. |
mean...is that something...are those other areas where or are you just focusing on
llliniwek or would you be focusing on those other areas too?2”

Mr. Oliver answered, “No. We actually have done surveys in the past at Niabi Zoo.
I would really like to get out there and either do mis-netting or additional acoustic
work out there. So, we do survey other properties as well. We do have another
survey planned in the Milan bottoms this upcoming year on the Rock Island County
Parks and Rec land that we are really excited about. So, ya know...we have a
somewhat limited capacity for field work, but we do have other (inaudible) in the
areaq.”

President Swanson stated, “Dr. Simmer and then Mr. Morthland.”
Commissioner Simmer was recognized.

Mr. Simmer asked, “You said mold causes White-nose problem. Is that the same
stuff they had in the Maquoketa Caves a number of years ago?2”

Mr. Oliver answered, "I think that it happened...l would be shocked if it hadn't
been detected at Maguoketa Caves.”

Mr. Simmer asked, *What stops it...just time?g”
Mr. Oliver clarified, “What can stop it2”
Mr. Simmer answered, “Yeah.”

Mr. Oliver answered, “Nothing has been identified to, at present, to be able to stop
it. Biologists are working on a few exploratory things that they could add into that
environment, that could lessen its effects. But, yeah...to date, nothing has been
identified as being able to do that. [t spreads...it can spread from cave to cave
by bats. It's spread by bats themselves...so, they can carry spores on themselves
and can spread it to each cave they go to. Then, it's infroduced there. | am
optimistic though...our bats have shown some, although, it has caused some huge
declines greater than 95% for any of those species Listed...they have shown some
resilience and over time, we have seen an up-tick in populations. So, I think there
is some adaption going on to the White-nose Syndrome.”

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Morthland and then, Mr. McNeil.”
Commissioner Morthland asked, “A quick guestion...as | was reading the map

earlier, its kind of looked like it was the newer, younger, forest area where you were
catching the bats and not the mature stuff on the hille”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 5

012



(An overlapping comment was inaudible between Mr. Oliver and Mr. Morthland)

Mr. Oliver answered, “So, it's in a (inaudible) corridor there...it wasn't what | would
classify as a mature part of that area. Really close by, it looks like there was a tree
planting done. That was the immature area you were talking about...that was
really close by."”

Mr. Morthland stated, “Thank you."”
Commissioner McNeil was recognized.

Mr. McNeil asked, “You know, Hollywood has portrayed bats as invulnerable, but
your presentation says they are vulnerable...and what | would like to know is, what
animals prey on bats? And also, what parts of lllinois are they...along the
Mississippi and the lllinois River...is it the river valleys that they are concentrated in
or are they spread out across the statee”

Mr. Oliver answered, “Yeah, so...what preys on bats2 So, a lot of different things
prey on bats. Birds of prey would be number one. So, bats are active at night for
a few reasons: 1. That's when the most insects are out; which is what they eat. 2.
To avoid diurnal birds of prey such as raptors and hawks. Those birds prey on them
and if bats come out too early, one of those birds can see them and they can get
taken. Also, they can be faken by snakes and owls and in some instances...this is
kind of wild, but we have a record of it that | would like to share, is Barbados Bat
species have actually been documented of preying on our smallest bat, the Tri-
Colored Bat; which is kind of interesting. As far as bat distribution on the
landscape, | would say in our area...those river bluffs and racoon corridors, along
waterways are the areas where we have the best bats and it supports the bat
summer habitat that we have right now. So, only a few of our species will winter in
caves. A lot of those species have to winter in caves or mines. So, some of them
that have to winter in mines along the lllinois River like limestone mines, but a lot of
them go very far to the south in southern lllinois in migration for Spring and Fall into
the areas where they have caves to use over winter.”

President Swanson stated, “This is fascinating...are there any other questions for our
gueste | really want to thank you for our partnership on this and all of the work that
you do. | am grateful that you've got great teammates and the staff of the Forest
Preserve District wouldn't mind joining you. Please, let’s say thanks to our guest.”

(Group Applause)
President Swanson added, "Alright to transition on here, | would say that many

yedrs ago in the parks, we would love to see bats because it meant fewer
mosquito bites.”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 6

013



Mr. Oliver added, “Yep."”

President Swanson stated, “Mr. Oliver, thank you so much for all that you do. We
appreciate it very much.”

Mr. Oliver answered, “Thank you."

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the October 15, 2024, Commission
Minutes, as presented. Commissioner Mielke seconded.

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.
PUBLIC COMMENTS - (NONE) (Three calls were made.)

PRESIDENTS COMMENTS:

President Swanson stated, “Just a couple of quick President's Comments. The
campgrounds and zoo are closed for the season. The Golf Course will be closing
up soon. If you look at those notes, 2024 season was a very good year. We saw
the upticks, especially, for Loud Thunder. So, | salute you, Commissioners, for
foresight in making the investments that we did there...they are paying off. And,
on behalf of all the team at Niabi, | would say thanks to all Members of the County
Board for the work just a few moments ago in approving the ARPA settlement. Mr.
Mielke, you weren't here for that part, but you were with me when we toured the
damage and you can attest that the damage was extremely extensive and | was
able to say thanks and didn't know if there were any comments that you would
like to add about the ARPA funds.”

Commissioner Mielke was recognized.

Mr. Mielke stated, "Well, | was in attendance for the Executive Committee and we
definitely appreciate having that money...it's better for the county overall. We
look at it as far as the quality of life in Rock Island County that benefits everyone in
the county and all the people who use the zoo.”

President Swanson stated, "Thank you. And, we know for our friends who visit the
Quad Cities that Niabi is one of the attractions...there aren’t a ton of them,
(inaudible) is another, but it is one of the attractors that brings people across that
wide Mississippi (River) into Rock Island County. So, thanks to everyone for that.
We will have fime for more questions during the reports from District staff, but for
now we are going to move on."”

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 7

014



Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve the Forest Preserve Claims and
Treasurer’s Disbursements in the amount of $444,621.15 as presented.
Commissioners Brunk and Perkins seconded.

A roll call vote was taken.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to waive the reading and approve the Transfers of
Appropriation, as enumerated in your packet. Commissioner Foster seconded.

Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Adams seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to waive the reading and approve the Resolution
regarding FY25 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations, as presented.
Commissioner Dewith seconded.

(Note** The Resolution is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 8

015



SN

RESOLUTION
FY 2025 Niabi Zoo Improvements ARPA Grant Appropriations

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve District was granted funds from Rock
Island County for improvements at Niabi Zoo, and

WHEREAS, design and engineering for the improvement projects has
been performed, and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Forest Preserve
Commission of Rock Island County, Rock Island, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION 1. An emergency exists as outlined above.

SECTION 2. Expenditures in the amount of $35,649.50 shall be increased
from grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the

following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$35,649.50 131-32-35 767 ARPA24-60 Infrastructure over $15,000

SECTION 3. Revenues in the amount of $35,649.50 shall be increased from
grant revenue to be received in the Niabi Zoo Fund #131 to the following:

AMOUNT APPROPRIATION DESCRIPTION
$35,649.50 131-32-35 331.10 ARPA24-00 Federal Grants-General Government

SECTION 4. This resolution to become effective immediately.

ADOPTED by the Rock Island County Forest Preserve Commission,
Rock Island County, Illinois, this 19" day of November, 2024,

Kai Swanson, President Kareh Kinn‘e/y, Segretary
Forest Preserve Commission Forest Preserve Commission

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 9

016



Commissioner Enburg moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Burns seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Layer moved to waive the reading and approve the FY 2024 Levy
Ordinances for the General Fund, Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund, IMRF Retirement
Fund, Liability Fund, FISSA Fund, Audit Fund, and Development of Forests and
Construction of Improvement Fund, as presented. Commissioner Woods
seconded.

(Note** The Ordinances are in .pdf format at begin on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 10

017



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of TWO MILLION TWENTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, Hlinois, for the FOREST PRESERVE GENERAL FUND and for the
said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From  Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,282,413 $-0- $1,282,413
‘Personal Benefits 261,003 261,003 -0-
Supplies 376,465 376,465 -0-
Other Services & Charges 441,744 441,744 -0-
Capital Outlay 102,575 102,575 -0-
Debt Service 378,828 378,828 -0-
Transfers 780,072 37,485 742,587
TOTAL $3,623,100 $1,598,100 $2,025,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $1,231,761
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION .
Real Property Tax Levy $2,025,000
OTHER INCOME $1.598,100
. $3,623,100
TOTAL $4,854,861
Estimated Expenditures $(3,623,100)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $1,231,761

2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $2,025,000
048

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 11

018



SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
island, Hlinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after passage.

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lilinois

Passed

Effective

d@%“‘«vv\

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 12

019



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, liinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of TWO MILLION TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lllinois, for the ZOOLOGICAL PRESERVE FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Salaries & Wages $1,800,001 $-0- $1,800,001
Personal Benefits 296,282 71,283 224,999
Supplies 634,585 634,585 -0-
Other Services & Charges 625,892 625,892 -0-
Capital Outlay 20,000 20,000 -0-
Debt Service 399,625 399,625 -0-
Transfers 180,072 180,072 -0-
TOTAL $3,956,457 $1,931,457 $2,025,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $(80,085)
Estimated Cash Income: TAXATION
Real Property Tax Levy $2,025,000
OTHER INCOME $2,724,100
$4,749,100
TOTAL $4,669,015
Estimated Expenditures $(3,956,457)
Estimated Cash On Hand as of June 30, 2026 $712,558

2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $2,025,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, llinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 13

020



Forest Preserve Niabi Zoological Preserve Fund
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordjnance

s

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, Hlinois

Passed

Effective
Attest!Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secreta

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 14

021



SN

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2028.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lilinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lilinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of ONE HUNDRED FOURTY-SIX THOUSAND DOLLARS
AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be
raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the
various purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be
Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The
said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of
Rock Island County, lliinois, for the IMRF RETIREMENT FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Personal Benefits-Retirement $166,338 $3.100 $146.000
Total $166,338 $3,100 $146,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $117,183
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $146,000
Other Income $3.100
$149.100
TOTAL $266,283
Estimated Expenditures $(166,338)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $99,945

2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $146,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 15

022



Forest Preserve District Retirement Fund
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

7 A—

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

C %““/}4“’““”’\

Attest: Karen Kinriey !
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 16

023



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lliinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of TWO HUNDRED TWENTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND
NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised
by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the LIABILITY INSURANCE FUND and for the said appropriated sum
to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid
and being as follows: '

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
Liability Insurance $244,288 $5.100 $220,000
Total $244,288 $5,100 $220,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $241,484
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $220,000
Other Income $5,100
$225,100
TOTAL $466,584
Estimated Expenditures $(244,288)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $222,296
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $220,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 17

024



TN

Forest Preserve District Liability Fund
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

L

Kai Swénson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Raren Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 18

025



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, Illinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, llinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of TWO HUNDRED FORTY THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO
CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by
taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various
purposes are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By
Taxation" which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax
so levied is for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island
County, lllinois, for the FISSA FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from
taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as
follows:

Classification Estimated Amt. From Amt. Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources  From Taxation
FISSA $240,232 $3,100 $240,000
Total $240,232 $3,100 $240,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $72,252
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $240,000
Other Income $3,100
$243,100
TOTAL $315,352
Estimated Expenditures $(240,232)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $75,120
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $240,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock

Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 19

026



o Forest Preserve District FISSA Fund
(,_ 2024 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock tsland County, Hinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney 'MW\
ssion Secretary

Forest Preserve Commi

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 20

027



N

PN

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLEGTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, llinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, Hlinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of THREE HUNDRED THOUSAND SEVEN HUNDRED
EIGHTEEN DOLLARS AND NO CENTS, being the total of the appropriated sum
heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation for the above stated fiscal year. The
specific amounts as levied for the various purposes are being placed in the separate
column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation" which item appears in the right
hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is for the above stated fiscal year
of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, for the DEVELOPMENT
OF FORESTS AND CONSTRUCTION OF IMPROVEMENTS FUND and for the said
appropriated sum to be raised from taxation. Whereas, the total of which has been
ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $300,718 $0 $300,718
Total $300,718 $0 $300,718
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $21,850
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $300,718
Other Income %0
$300,718
TOTAL $322,568
Estimated Expenditures $300,718
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 $21,850
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $300,718

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,
shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock
Island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 21

028



\6';_

Forest Preserve District Development of Forest and Construction of Improvements Fund

2024 Taxes Hereby L.evied Ordinance

Kai Swanson, President
Forest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, llinois

Passed

Effective

Attest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secretary

RocCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 22

029



AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE LEVY ASSESSMENT AND COLLECTION OF
TAXES FOR THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT OF ROCK ISLAND COUNTY,
ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR BEGINNING THE FIRST DAY OF JULY 2025 AND
ENDING THE THIRTIETH DAY OF JUNE 2026.

BE IT ORDAINED by the Board of Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest
Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois, as follows:

SECTION ONE: That there be levied, assessed and collected upon the real property
within the corporate limits of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, lllinois,
for and during the fiscal year beginning the first day of July 2025 and ending the thirtieth
day of June 2026 the sum of FOURTY-FIVE THOUSAND DOLLARS AND NO CENTS,
being the total of the appropriated sum heretofore made which is to be raised by taxation
for the above stated fiscal year. The specific amounts as levied for the various purposes
are being placed in the separate column designated "Amount To Be Raised By Taxation"
which item appears in the right hand column of this Ordinance. The said tax so levied is
for the above stated fiscal year of said Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County,
lllinois, for the AUDIT FUND and for the said appropriated sum to be raised from taxation.
Whereas, the total of which has been ascertained as aforesaid and being as follows:

Classification Estimated Amount From Amount Raised
Objects & Purposes Expenditures Other Sources From Taxation
DFCI Fund $45.000 $0 $45,000
Total $45,000 $0 $45,000
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance July 1, 2025 $5,000
Estimated Cash Income:
Real Property Tax Levy $45,000
Other Income %0
$45,000
TOTAL $50,090
Estimated Expenditures $(45.000)
Estimated Unencumbered Cash Balance June 30, 2026 5,090
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied $45,000

SECTION TWO: That forthwith upon passage and approval of this Ordinance, a copy
thereof, properly certified by the Secretary as to its passage, approval and recordation,

- shall be by said Secretary filed in the office of the County Clerk of the County of Rock

island, lllinois.

SECTION THREE: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect ten days after
passage.

RoOCK IsLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGe 23

030



7N
e

Audit Fund
2024 Taxes Hereby Levied Ordinance

G

gai Swanson, President
orest Preserve Commission of
Rock Island County, lllinois

Passed

Effective

ttest: Karen Kinney
Forest Preserve Commission Secreta

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 24

031



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
SS

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY )

., Karen Kinney, Forest Preserve District Secretary for the Rock Island County
Forest Preserve District, County of Rock Island, State of Illinois, do hereby certify that the
foregoing Ordinances, is a true and correct copy of the original Ordinances passed by the
Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, at a meeting duly convened
and held on the 19" day of November, 2024, and executed by the President of said
District thereafter the passage at such duly convened meeting held on the 19" day of
November, 2024,

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, | have hereunto signed my name and_affi the
corpgrate seal of the Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County, this 2 day of

Nou , 2024,

KarenlKinney, Secretaty " Bu
Rock Island County Forest Preserve District

aete

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 25

032



Commissioner Vyncke moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Sowards seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Dewith moved to waive the reading and approve the Ordinance
Authorizing the Issuance of Tax Anticipation Warrant in Anticipation of Tax Levied
for the Niabi Zoo Fund for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2024, and ending
June 30, 2025, as presented. Commissioner Simmer seconded.

(Note** The Ordinance is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 26

033



AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE ISSUANCE
OF TAX ANTICIPATION WARRANTS IN
ANTICIPATION OF TAXES LEVIED FOR THE
NIABI ZOO FUND OF THE FOREST PRESERVE DISTRICT,
ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, FOR THE FISCAL YEAR COMMENCING
JULY 1, 2024 & ENDING JUNE 30, 2025

WHEREAS, there is not sufficient money in the District Treasury to meet and defray all general expenses and
liabilities of the Niabi Zoo Fund, and

WHEREAS, the Forest Preserve Commission of Rock Island County, lllinois, deem it advisable, necessary and in the best
interest of Forest Preserve District of Rock Island County that funds be borrowed for the purpose of meeting and defraying
the necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District and in evidence thereof to issue tax anticipation
warrants, in anticipation of taxes for said Forest Preserve District for the purposes of operation and maintenance of its Niabi
Zoo Fund, levied for the year commencing July 1, 2024 and ending June 30, 2025, and

WHEREAS, the provisions of 50 ILCS 430/2 authorize Rock Island County Forest Preserve District to provide a fund
for Niabi Zoo to meet and defray expenses and liabilities by issuing tax anticipation warrants,

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS, ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, IN
OPEN MEETING THIS 19 DAY OF NOVEMBER, A.D, 2024, AS FOLLOWS:

1.

That money is borrowed from time to time, as needed, to meet and defray the necessary expenses and
liabilities of the Forest Preserve District for purposes of operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo, against and
in anticipation of the tax levy set for the year commencing July 1, 2024, and ending June 30, 2025 for the Niabi
Zoo Fund, said tax anticipation warrants to bear interest not to exceed the greater of nine per cent (9%) per
annum, or such other interest rate permitted by 30 ILCS 305/2, from this date until paid or until notice shall be
given by publication in a newspaper or otherwise that the money for their payment is available and will be
paid on presentation, such warrants to show upon their face that they are payable in numerical order of their
issue and solely from such taxes when they are collected, and shall be received by the District Treasurer, the
Rock Island County Collector as payment of the tax against which they are issued. Such tax anticipation
warrants shall not be issued in excess of eighty-five percent {85%) of the total amount of the tax so levied,
which said tax is hereby assigned and pledged to the payment of said warrants, and such tax, when collected,

shall be set apart and held for their payment.

2. That said tax anticipation warrants shall be substantially in the following form, to wit:

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 27

034



( UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF [LLINOIS
COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND
TAX ANTICIPATION WARRANT
NIABI ZOO FUND PURPOSE

No. _NZ2024- S_1,000,000.00

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS THAT the Forest Preserve Commission, in the County of Rock Island,
Illinois, will pay to the bearer at the office of the County Treasurer of said county, in the City of Rock Island, llinois, the sum
of ONE MILLION and no/100 DOLLARS ($1,000,000.00) with interest thereon

at the rate of four percent (4%) per annum, or best rate available, from the date hereof until paid or until notice shail be
given by publication in a newspaper or otherwise that money for its payment is available and that it will be paid upon its
presentation.

Principal hereof and interest hereon will be paid in lawful money of the United States of America from the
proceeds, when received, of taxes levied upon all taxable real property in Rock Island County, Winois, for the fiscal year
“"mencing on luly 1, 2024, and ending on June 30, 2025, for the Niabi Zoo Fund of the Forest Preserve District of Rock

(‘a.dhd County, for purposes of operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo.

This warrant is issued in anticipation of such taxes as levied, for the year and purpose as aforesaid to provide a
fund to meet and defray the ordinary and necessary expenses and liabilities of the Forest Preserve District in the County of
Rock Island in the operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo, and both principal and interest are payable solely from said
taxes when collected and not otherwise, which taxes are hereby pledged and assigned to payment of this warrant and of all
warrants issued against and in anticipation of such taxes, the total of which warrants so issued does not exceed eighty-five
per cent (85%) of the tax levy made therefore, and shail be received by the District Treasurer, Rock Island County Collector
in payment of the taxes against which it is issued.

This warrant and all other warrants issued in anticipation of collection of the levy for Niabi Zoo in Rock island
County, for operation and maintenance of Niabi Zoo, for the fiscal year commencing July 1, 2020 and ending June 30, 2021
are payable in the numerical order of their issuance.

Principal hereof and interest herein shall not be payable until after December 1, 2025.

IT IS HEREBY CERTIFIED that all acts, conditions and things required by law to be done pursuant to and in the
issuance hereof have been properly done, have happened and have been performed as authorized by an Ordinance of said
County, adopted pursuant to applicable provisions of law, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplemental thereto.

RoOCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 28

035



( .

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the COUNTY OF ROCK ISLAND, ILLINOIS, by its County Board of Commissioners, has caused this
warrant to be signed by its District President and its County Clerk, and its corporate seal to be affixed hereto, and to be

registered, numbered and countersigned by its District Treasurer and Rock Istand County Treasurer, who receives the taxes
for said County, as of the 19t day of November, A.D. 2024,

Do net sign This area Is a sample

Karen Kinney District Secretary Kai Swanson-President, Forest Preserve Commission

Registered, Numbered & Countersigned

Do not sign

Nick Camlin District, County Treasurer

3. That the Forest Preserve District President, District Secretary, District Treasurer, the Rock Island County
Treasurer and Rock Island County Forest Preserve District be and hereby are authorized to execute, issue and dispose of
said tax anticipation warrants at not less than par and accrued interest, from time to time, as funds are needed to defray
the necessary expenses and liabilities of this Forest Preserve District, and that said warrants be of such dates and in such
denominations as they deem advisable and agreeable to the purchaser thereof,

4. That the total amount to be borrowed in anticipation of the hereinabove described levy shall not exceed
$1,000,000.00.

5. That all ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith be and the same are thereby repealed.

6. That this ordinance is effective immediately upon its adoption.

Done in open meeting this 19th day of November, 2024 ’
/ [

Kai Swanson-President, Forest Preserve Commission
ATTEST: X

L ey 7

Karen Kinney  District Secretary

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 29

036



Commissioner Dewith moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Perkins moved to waive the reading and approve the Ordinance
pursuant to Ordinance #11-01-17 in the amount of $342,827.50, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

(Note** The Ordinance is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 30

037



N

ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 11-01-17, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2017, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, lllinois
(the “Issuer”) on November 21, 2017, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have
the meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 11-01-17, adopted
November 21, 2017, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and
Secretary of the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to
reduce by abatement the tax levy for 2024 (to be received in 2025) as provided in Section 13 of
the Bond Ordinance (filed on November 30, 2017, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount

Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2024, A Tax Sufticient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$342,827.50 -0- $342,827.50

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2024, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
11-01-17 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and
filing of this Abatement Certificate,

(SEAL) . i
A z Lot Aoy A &
Karen 'Kinney, Secre{ary \ Kai Swanson, President
Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 19" day of November, 2024 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown aboye) the taxes as therein provided.

Rock Isldand County Clerk
Karen Kinney

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 31

038



Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner McNeil moved to waive the reading and approve the Ordinance
pursuant to Ordinance #2016-0401 in the amount of $355,250.00, as presented.
Commissioner L. Moreno seconded.

(Note** The Ordinance is in .pdf format and begins on the next page.)

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 32

039



ABATEMENT CERTIFICATE

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 2016-0401, AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE
ISSUANCE OF  GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS (ALTERNATE
REVENUE SOURCE), SERIES 2016, OF THE ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST
PRESERVE DISTRICT, IN ROCK ISLAND COUNTY, ILLINOIS, PROVIDING THE
DETAILS OF SUCH BONDS AND FOR ALTERNATE REVENUE SOURCES AND THE
LEVY OF DIRECT ANNUAL TAXES SUFFICIENT TO PAY THE PRINCIPAL OF AND
INTEREST ON SUCH BONDS, AND RELATED MATTERS, adopted by the Board of
Commissioners of the Rock Island County Forest Preserve District, Rock Island County, Illinois
(the “Issuer”) on April 19, 2016, with respect to which undefined terms herein shall have the
meanings therein, as supplemented and amended, by Ordinance No. 2016-0401, adopted April
19, 2016, collectively, the “Bond Ordinance”), the undersigned, as President and Secretary of
the Issuer hereby certify to the Rock Island County Clerk that it is appropriate to reduce by
abatement the tax levy for 2024 (to be received in 2025) as provided in Section 13 of the Bond
Ordinance (filed on June 29, 2016, with such County Clerk), as follows:

New Levy Amount

Tax Levy To Continue After Abatement
For the Year 2024, A Tax Sufficient to Produce the Sum of, (Amount Abated)
$355,250.00 -0- $355,250.00

No other tax levy year is to be affected by this Abatement Certificate. The County Clerk is
hereby directed to abate taxes as set forth above and to ascertain the rate per cent required to
produce the aggregate tax hereinabove provided to be levied in 2024, as shown above to be
levied, and to extend the same for collection on the tax books in connection with other taxes
levied in such year, in and by the Issuer for general corporate purposes of the Issuer, and in such
year levied and collected in like manner as taxes for general corporate purposes for such year is
levied and collected and, when collected, such taxes shall be used solely for the purpose of
paying the principal of and interest on the Bonds herein described as the same become due and
payable. The tax levy shall be abated as parenthetically shown above. Otherwise Ordinance No.
2016-0401 shall be given effect according to its terms.

The Issuer has complied with the Bond Ordinance requirements preliminary to the execution and

filing of this Abatement Certificate.

}(ai Swanson, President

(SEAL)

Receipt

The Rock Island County Clerk hereby acknowledges receipt of the above Abatement
Certificate this 19" day of November, 2024 and agrees to abate (and continue to extend with
respect to the Bond Ordinance, as shown abpve) the taxes as therein provided.

1

ock Island County
Karen Kinney

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGe 33

040



Commissioner Layer moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Simmer seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Mielke moved to approve the changes to RICFPD Benefits Policy, as
presented. Commissioner Vyncke seconded.

Commissioner Adams moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
L. Moreno seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.

Commissioner Simmer moved to approve the proposed IMEG Agreement, as
presented. Commissioner Woods seconded.

Commissioner Burns moved to approve the previous roll call vote. Commissioner
Dewith seconded.

D. Adams, R. Brunk, L. Burns, E. Dewith, C. Enburg, T. Foster, C. Layer, P. McNeil,
D. Mielke, L. Moreno, M. Moreno- Baker, R. Morthland, B. Perkins, R. Simmer,

E. Sowards, B Vyncke, J.R. Westpfahl, J. Woods

TOTAL YES 18

TOTAL NO 0

Motion carried.
Comments from Commissioners: (NONE)

Commissioner L. Moreno moved to approve all Routine Reports from the Director
and Departments Heads of the Forest Preserve Commission, as presented.
Commissioner Adams seconded. (Record)

RocK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 34

041



KK:ro

A voice vote was taken.
Motion carried.

President Swanson stated, "The next meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will
be an Organizational meeting Monday, December 2, 2024, and the next regular
meeting of the Forest Preserve Commission will be Tuesday, December 17, 2024, at
5:30pm, in these chambers, following the meeting of the Rock Island County Board
in the Rock Island County Office Building, 1504 Third Avenue, Rock Island, lllinois.
Friends, we are in recess. Thank you very much for your time and attention.”

President Swanson declared the Forest Preserve Meeting recessed at 6:40pm.
RESPECTFULLY SUBM TTED
)QU»\N
KAREN KINNEY

COUNTY CLERK AND SECRETARY
OF THE FOREST PRESERVE COMMISSION

ROCK ISLAND COUNTY FOREST PRESERVE
11-19-2024 PAGE 35

042



/7 Jo T 2hed Wd 65:05:T0 +20Z/£0/2T 1o Aled peas Aq ury

043

85°ZEE'/$ T SU0ToESUBE] B0I0AUL sje10] sesmyipuadxy pedaad - QO'SST IE1=R Do

S707 SOUBUIIUIEN

PUOM MIN  69TZ6(-G¥0 ONI STIDOTONHIAL UTTAL - G6££0T
seinjipusdxg predaid - 00"SST 1212p PSG0
BAIBSR] JS0.04 - 0ET pund

BESTEEL . ¥Z0T/ET/IT  HC0E/B/TT  +20T/6T/TT uadQ

NGy S0l0RU] . S1Bq JUBUIAES &neq porleogy | 9eq 1/9 S3eq ong . S1BQ SooAUT . U0se=Y PRH SN UOROL0500 J0I0ALT "ON 2210AU]

TOPUSA,
srouy[y 43mne) .v%mm HOOH
!
F2/0S/TT - +2/T0/1T 2Buey 838Q NG 9DIOAU] uﬁ%ﬁ@b
1/9

15910,

>Q dV - 9911 UII0)) 9A.19S3.1d 159.104:86d100TIN4




Aq dV - @911WW0) SAI9SAd 152404:86300 TN

£zZ jo z abed Wd 65:05:10 $202/€0/2T o Aleg pels Ag umy
Z26'65T'5TE € supgIestiEl] 9DI0AU] S|R01 [EMOEU0) SPISINGD - 00 9 |IR180 13200
- 7T 40 & Lpuow _
6248 ¥20z/Se/TT  %20Z/sz/1T  +e0e/se/1T uado  Se0Z-be07 Jouelsy 62802 : SNOLLYDINNWWOD RITHANIW - +€440T
086 +Z0T/6T/TT  $ZOT/6T/TT  +T0T/6T/11 uado 894 AL ££/5TOSA ONI SWI1SAS INOWHIA - 65620T
5702 SouBUSIUIRY
LS7EEEL +ZOT/6T/TT  +e0T/6T/TT  +C0T/6T/TT usdo PHOM MaN 69TT6¥-510 ONI SADOTONHIAL ¥TTAL - §62£0T
[EMmORIUOT SPISIO ~ 00 FP2 [1239P 18I0
00°SkFS 7 SusHoESUBLL SDI0AU] sipjcl sdiussequaw 3§ sand - DO"ZE9 [1638p Pigo
6099 v/TS # PIed'pZfT
00'S5E FE0E/92/TT  +e0T/9Z/TT  +Z02/92/11 usdQ Z/0T dnsIsqusiy YadI 06¢/E JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 40807
sang diuspguisiy AdISTHd LSTHOL B NOLLYAHISNOD
00°00Z Fe0T/Se/TIT  we0T/ST/TIT $e0E/SE/TT , usdQ [ENULY SZOZ ST0-52 40 J0SSY 11 - Ad4OvT - $S£/0T
sdiysisgus g sang - 0079 €190 18[00
5679 € SUOIEESHEl] 20j0AU] SEI0 ). SUOTIRIURILICT ~ GO"TES 11BIep 1[0
6093 +/15
# pleoipeT/0Tise
65°ST YeOC/61/1T  ¥20T/6T/TT  $T0T/6T/TT usdo ALJUOWTWO0Z 9066 TOLCEANT MNVE TYNOLLYN dT0 - ££080T
11X
(11} +Z07/6T/TT  +20T/6T/TT  Vele/61/1t usdQ  Z865998TE/87 # 108  Z8GS998TELRT OT1 IE ALTTISOW 181V - BE080T
9G¥ YOT/BT/TT  VE0T/BT/TT  be0T/6T/TT usdg ebejsed 0T-+20d ANNA TYHINID SYIUL-NTIWYD - S9ER0T
SUONESIUNTHLCT - 00'ZES (=38P PRIg0
0S'+22'¥$ § suoipesuel] 0IoAUT SIEI] SBOIIDS [BUOISSRI0l - 00'TE9 (I239P PBIGO
- ublsaq g
uawdopasq 1d=ouod
3ag peisbuepul
0070002 PEOZT/Se/IT  bele/Se Tl ¥e0e/Se/TT usdo - mmmo-oa&uw_i 97807 SNOLLYDINNWWOD THIHANIW - $E2/0T
Mss pue
Buluug|d Jesipund
Jog patsbuepug
00'S6% Fe0T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT  +202/5e/TT u=dQ - 6920-Ad40Td-+E 7807  SNOLLYIINNWWOD JYIHANIW - $ELZ0T
nsia
) dWdopaag ases|oy
ssald aag paJobuepul
05'7IE ¥T0Z/ST/IT  +20T/ST/TT  +202/ST/TT uado - oRo.&uawN 87807  SNOLLYOINNWWOD THIHANIW - +E4£0T
aepdn
19350d puz 2pino
00°06T'T 20Z/SZ/1T  HT07/ST/TT  ¥20T/sz/TT URdQ JOUSIA - T/20-dIDTH-H7 0£80T  SNOILVIINNWWOD FAIHANIW - #E//0T
: 6099 VLIS #
DIEDILZ /9T/0T =0MmIes
[IBlR
00°/2T $TOT/6T/TT  bEOT/6T/IT  +e0e/6T/1T usdp SSEWIOEIUODIURISUCD  DDFE0ZITOI MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
SUAIDG [RUDISSSI0Id ~ OOTE 2P 18[U0
UORRNSUIHPY -~ (T Jusuedsa gng
DAIDSDI 152464 ~ ZE NsuIedag
SAIBsTIE 359404 - QT PUNd
WINOUNY 22j0AU]  S1BG JUSWAR 918 POAIRDTY aedq 1/5 Q1B oNg =B SDI0AE]  UDSERY PIRH Sniels uondudsSg] S0[0AUT "ON =0I0ALT IOpUBA
SROUY S3ane)) PUes)y IOH
PLgSIq
$Z/0E/TT - £2/T0/TT Sbury 91eQ SNQ 8210AUT JAIISIIJ
1/9 1S910]




£t Jo £ sbed

IWd 6%:08: T8 b202/E0/2T Ue Ale 1015 Ag umy

Aq dV - 9911WWOD BAISAId 159404:86300T WL

£5° 86k FOT/ST/TT  ¥E0C/6T/TT  +202/6T/TT usdo Lqou 0608kd NI INIWdIND3 00X - SEZE0T
77TL €105 # 3
PJ=aipE/zZ/0T S=lddns
88°590°T ¥ZOT/BT/TT  ¥20Z/6L/1T  +20T/6T/1T uadg dn sunyisangie) 59549 YNV TYNOLLYN @10 - £+080T
9560 5805 #
PIEOIZ/0T/T T SISSNUP
£6°7€T F20T/6T/1T  HZ0T/6T/TT  $202/61/1T vedp pleogaseq’spleusiy $GIZT19 JINVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £5080T
2TTL €T0S # pIealpy
17°08T PeOT/6T/TT  Pe0e/6L/TT  ¥20Z/61/IT wdQ  /T/TTYeydseispieus]y 8/90/9 MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - E5080T
eTL €105
# pIeoipe/TE/ 0T yoted
Fagisiord ¥ZOT/6T/TT  FE0Z/6T/IT  $20T/61/1T udo gouzodispleusy 229079 MNVE TYNOLLYN (10 - £3080T
TCZLET0S #
PIEDHZ/0E/0Ti5alddns
50°8T PCOE/6T/TT  PEOT/BT/IT  ¥20Z/6T/TT uedo Jledauispieualy 1S0069 MNVE TYNOILYN a0 - £7080T
sayjddng soueusjuiep/ieday - 0Oz (12380 Pelao
19°/T6'T% 9 SUCHIESUR) | BDI0AUT sieto) selddng Bupeisdo - 00"TTS IE3ep Psiqo
[543 YeOT/LZ/TT  ¥eOT/LT/TT ¥e0e/ie/TT usdg BUOIS S0RIIU0D ZTT8PET NI ANO¥D INOLSAIATS - 66EE0T
9560 S80S # psed
Z/5T/0T sueid UoO|Y
8CETT Pe0C/BT/TT  ¥E0Z/6T/TT  +20T/61/TT usdg SUIEl] 00IE0L8THT JINVE TYNOILYN 10 - £¢080T
9560 S80S
# PIRIHZ /AT/0TIPING
00°0ZE YZOT/6T/TT  $20T/6T/TT  wZ0T/6T/TT usdQ  MOID BIEDS!|IMPOOS PELEST WNVE TYNOLLYN a30 - ££080T
9560 G805
# PIEXHZ/RT/0TIS9EY
0ZZIT ¥20C/6T/TT  H20T/6T/IT  H20T/6T/TT uado meqsieaddy gind 1Z/0£9 JNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £-080T
ZEOTE'T ¥20Z/6T/IT  H20Z/61/1T  PZOT/ET/IT usdo seb popesjun [7Z0TST 0D 110 MIUDTIN - 886/0T
667201 ¥20T/61/1T  $TAT/6T/IT  HZ0T/6T/TT usdg [Py [pseIp SE/0EST 00 IO MIADTNN - 886207
sajjddng Bunessdo - 00°CZS I1BI8p PRIg0
75+99% T SUONDESURL] S3{0AU] S|2jol BuieiD/ ot - 00 FETE 119D 1080
G//0 TEOS # P
el fe/0Toouemore
76799 ¥TOC/BT/IT  ¥E0T/BT/IT  20T/6T/TT uado BuiyicpiealguIed 6+0T1S9 MINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - €+080T
BuiRoy fuiosug - 00"ty 19ep 1PalaD
FeamuuylI - 06 weuedag gns
+0°066°0E $T suogoesuel] SDIOAUL S|zl ueRegsIuEupY - §T Jusugledag gng
/9T2T'TS T SUCEDESURL] JUI0AUT S|2iel 666 F$-000"T$ Wawdinbg B umel - 0092 12130 Pelo
91271 Y20/ 1Z/TT  PE0T/TT/IT  +e0e/1e/TT usdg  J=Indwod meu suer YZEHoay ONI INJWNYIAOD MAD - QEE00T
5566'P5-000°T$ Juswiiinbz B usew - 06"H9L 18Iep PBIOO
UORenSIUIUPY - 0T Jueuliedaq gns
BAIRSDId 159404 ~ 7€ swnedaq
. e SAIBSSIe ISRIG] - OET Pund
JUROWY SDI0AU]  3]B(Q JUSWAR] 1B PRAIRDSY e /9 ajed ong =12 S3HOAUT  UCSesyY pieH ERTET LORAasa(] =2i0ML] “ON =DI0ALT Iopusp
Sroup([] Enory pasEz 30
JOLSI(T
FZ/OE/TT - b2/T0/1T Sbuey 23eQ SN S010AU] DAIISII]
1 \ ) 382101




[T Jo 1 9bey

IWd 66:0G:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT U0 AUE PR35 AQ UMy

$Z/OE/TT - $2/T0/TT abuey 338 anqg 30joAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 991WILOD BAI9SAId 152104:86300T N4

YZOZ/0T
STy +Z0Z/02/TT  #202/02/TT  +202/0Z/1T uado Jemes g Jajem 100000 AT SAIEYY 40 ADVTIIA - SE8E0T
£9'vS wE0C/0Z/TT  +Z02/0e/TT  +eoe/0e/1t usdgo fomMas R J31EM  HZ0T TO0TOLT NOQLdWWYH 40 IOVTIIA - BZ8E0T
_ Y2/ - v feT/oT ADMIANT AYMVH
ST I6E FE0Z/6T/IT  $T0T/6T/IT  $Z0T/6T/TT uado 180096-08589 895TE009S TUIHSHHAG / NYITHIWVAIW - 594707
YTV - VP TOT ADYINT AYMYHLYH
0T'E€7 ¥20T/6T/TT  $E0T/6T/IT  $20T/6T/1T uadp H00/E-T8259 915620095 TUIHSHEE / NYDOTHIWYATIN - §9//0T
YZeT/TT - $THT/0T ADMANT AVMYHLYH
#5881 ¥ZOC/6T/TT  TOT/ET/IT  #e0T/6T/TT usdo 1600Z0-T8L0E T8eF00095 TATHSNAG / NVITHAWYAIW - S9£/0T
+efe1/TT - ¥2/FT/0T ADREANT AVMVYHLYH
18'%9 FZOT/GT/TT  +20T/6T/TT  v20Z/6T/TT uadg HT0/9-(WEre T9£86665S THIHS3T / NVITHIWYAIN - 594407
YEfCT/TT - $E/FT/0T ADHANT AVMYHLYH
e $T02/6T/1T  ¥E0T/6T/TT  ¥C0e/6L/TY Lo $10/9-0T95T 895// 66655 ATHSNAD / NYOTIIWYTIW - §9/707
PEICLTT - 22/P1/0T ADHANT AVMVHLYH
08 ¥Z0T/ET/TT  HCOT/BT/IT  +e0Z/6T/TT uado ‘ET0/9-00FEZ S¥5£66655 JUIHSHYIA / NYOTHIWVALN - §9240T
ve/eT/1T - $2T/0T ADHANT AVMYHLYH
07801 ¥Z0T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/1T usdo 1£10/9-05T8T b/ 2266655 TATHSY 3G / NYOTAWYATW - §9//0T
VEIET/IT - YEAPT/OT ASRIANT AVMVYH.LYH
£1'/9 FEOT/BT/TT  PE0C/61/IT  +20T/6T/TT uado - loT0/9-0b6/T 850766655 TUIHSYYIE / NVORIFWYAIN - §9£/0T
seDIAIRS AN Mand -~ 00"£E9 1EPP 1800
97'€3cE 7 SuoDesURIL B0I0AUY S[E10L SUCHEDIUNWIST - §0"ZED 12=p P[0
ve/ET/2T - vT/PT/IT
S0E06009E06878ER NOLLVEOICD
97" THE $20Z/6T/TT  +20T/6T/IT  +202/61/1T uado #1108  LZTT SOE0600  SNOLLYDINNWWOD WODYIQIW - 678707
TTX
00°er PEOCI6T/IT  Pe0z/6T/TT  $202/6T/TT uadQ 7865998TE/8¢ #1008  7RAS999TE/RT DT I ALTIIHOW 191V - 8€080T
SUONEDIENUIIOY - 00"TEY [I2PDP BI00
ST'Z0S% ¢ suoinesURl] S010AUT S[E30L SAUIAISS [PUOISSDI0d - 00" TED |IBSp 10900
9g60 S80S # PJe!
06°6EE ¥20Z/6T/TT  ¥e0Z/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT usdg $Z/ST/0TMmoYs|[anued SrG9T MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £3080T
Zeel €108
# DIRDE/EZ/0TIMGY
LSTAr4c ] PZOT/ET/IT  +20Z/5T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT uadg o dwnplsiaue) 78791 MINVE TYNOLIYN 410 - £R080T
SROIAIBS [RUNISSDIOI - 0" TES 11E19P 102(G0
TH'EE0'TS 6 SuoIpestRIl 33/0AU] s[Bj0l seljddng soueusiuelW /Yiedsy - 00°EES B9 D200
. 1o subua
£0°8L Ye0T/Le/TT  VE0Z/T/TT v20T/LT/TT uadQ  pug “TIo ujeyd ‘den Jeiqy GEI6ESCT D77 ¥OIoVYL 31V1S INIVEd - #6801
DNLLYAVIX3
¥L6T PR0L/0C/TT  B20C/0C/TT  vT0T/0T/TT uedo 3004 papAdal 080/Z ANY DONDIDNYL YA TIIW - 298F0T
T
89'$5 ¥e0Z/0Z/1T  +20Z/0Z/TT  +202/0Z/T1T uedo sa|lddns Jiedaa Js00 00°88090TTT0S 02 MONNOD - 605007
sojpddng ssueusiuey /nedey - 9o EZS =P PRIgO
HORUNII - 06 Jusuiedag qns
BADS 159404 - 7 Juswnedsq
- DAIDSBI 359404 - JET pUN4
JUNOWY S2i0AUT 9] JUStUARd S1B(] PRARDDY =12 1/9 SRgeng =leg DI0AU]  UDSERY DRH smes U0RdL0Soq 20I0ALIT Ol S210ALT JOPUDA
spouy Binaes) poeEy oy

rLosia

AAIISII
31S9I10,]




£z 0 g ebed

Wd 65:05:T0 Pe0Z/E0/ZT Uo Aleg pels Ag umy

047

ST'£85% 7 SUOLDESURLL S0J0AUT siEn0] Buylo1D /w0y - 90T 123D Paag
£9°555 $ZOT/0Z/IT  $20Z/02/TT  +202/0Z/1T usdo Souemofe BUILACP  $2/0T quisd SUIATHSSIH 117G - £2080T
SHIs ONI
0548 ¥20Z/07/TT  %202/0¢/TT  veoz/oz/it usdp uo 0Bo| sopigus P986F  SUO0D DNILMOLS A0 -~ £12/0T
Bunzo/uLiosun - 00'¥IY 1239p 15900
JpuUnty: pnet - 16 JUdUIedsc gns
15959123 8¢ SUOIIESLIRL] 33I0AU] S[EI0L ¥SMIULIT - 06 lusuiedag gns
00°969°01% T SUOPDESURI] 32/0AL] s|=01 000’a% +ea0 Bunopowsy Buiping - 00°9%4 119D 19[G0
=]l
Jshuey ) ES.%M
00°969°0T Fe0T/0e/TT  VE0Z/0T/TT  %208/0T/1T usdp nds Ju paoe|day $8/60T 0D AQYEE 10 - 90€20T
000°5$ Jonc Bulopoway Supiing - §0°99Z 1ERP 1R[0
00'S66°TS T SLOFDBSUBIL 3DI0AL S[el0L 665 FT$-000°TS 2aonnseyuy - 6o°'s9Z 1ewRp palao
soueLiog o) ped
noBrp pue Samiulz 12 _ DT1313¥IN0D
00°566"1 ¥ZOC/0T/TT  +e0e/0E/IT  »202/0e/1T usdp  ped uleunoj BupjuLp 88577 -ALTTH Yaa ¥A1LLOLS SYIOMDIN - 966707
GE5PI$-000°2$ SININISELU] - O0°E9Z 1239D 1020
1758 T suonpesuel] SDjoAu] S[EIG1, [enPRpue SPRISING - 00MPS 12380 1Ilg0
SIAISS SISEM HIMIUIIT
FEQC 1OqUIBAON
125/ $20T/0Z/TT  $e0T/0T/TT HT0T/0T/IT ud  86KLE06-T8OE # 10  TR0LOFFBILE ONI ZLSYM WNINNITIIW - T1620T
[erequol spsInD - 0O Pk 1219 Palqo
£F129% 7 sucpoesuel] anioAul S0 Sjesy - 60 659 [BIP 19K
00°S8 ¥Z0Z/6T/1T  +COZ/6T/TT  HE0T/6T/1T usdo [eIUR1 MBS LoD LIE/8STIT DNI STYINTY LTIENNS - $SEE0T
$70Z 990120
€958 PTOC/ET/IT  e0T/6T/TT  +C0T/61/T1 usdQ Memiuir Joy smodenod £6£2/T JNI SASTIHILINT €54 - £1080T
: SjEISY - GO6E9 [1I21ep PaldD
00°6/T$ T SUGEDESUBLL S0J0AU] SjEgtl spURUDIUIEN W Siedey - 00"8ED II®Sp PRl
00°62 ¥e02/0z/TT  PE0T/0Z/TT  #202/0T/1T usdo 3cIAsas Jedad T/TT95 HIFANT BOHINY - $58001
CTTL E10S #
piealpe fZT/TT e0nes
00°0ST ¥e0Z/6T/TT  ¥e0Z/6T/TT  +Z0Z/6T/TT usdQ Aedsslsn|duoiSSILSURI | ZITTS MNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - ££080T
2UBLUIRY 1 sitedsy - 00859 123ep Pelqo
6081 TS TT SUOIDBSUB]] SoI0AL] Slejo] seomles ANAN SHANd - 00°L£9 189D 1Ko
PT/ST/TIT - ¥vT/LT/aT ADYINT AVMYHIVH
197 F¥T0T/TZ/IT  $TOT/TE/TT  $20e/TE/TT usdo 1970£9-078€2 LFSL6T095 FUIHSHUTG / NYOTIAWVAIN - §97/0T
saoIAlas AN oNgnd - 00°ZE9 123ep P[0
NemsullI - 06 Jueuwniedaq gng
SAIOSBAG 15940 - 7§ kBuedag
SAIDST Y ISOI05 ~ OET PUn
JUAOWY SDI0AL  93B(] JUSWIAR 218 PeAlRDoY 2124 1D 3L 2N Sie( SCI0AU]  UOSEdY PleH SRS UOnARoSa S0I0ALY *ON 2010AUT 10PUSA
SO KO0y PoER) oy

YZ/0E/TT - $2/T0/TT 9Buey 218 onQ 2010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99131WWI0D) SAI9S3Id 152104:86300T WL

PLOSI
JAIISAIJ

18910,




£7 40 9 obed IWd 65:05:T0 P202/£0/2T Ue Ajeg 10815 Aq Uy

FefF/TT - ADAINT AVMYHLYH
9%'Z6 ¥Z0Z/8T/TIT  20T/6T/TT  +Z0T/6T/TT usdQ  F2/4/0T (£5264-0E620 E/HOT/666 JUTHSMNYIS / NYOTUIWYCAIN - 597201
¥T/P/TT - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
£0°6E PZOT/6T/TT  $TOT/6T/TT  +Z0T/6T/1T uedo  +2/%/0T ‘E60658-TELT0 £I8PT/65S TATHSYHIT [ NVOTHIWYGIN - 59/F0T
Fele/1T - ADdANT AVMYHIYH
9£°80T +ZTOT/6T/TT  +20T/6T/TT  20T/6T/TT usdg  +Z/%/0T {THOTE-TB300 BEGET/65S THIHSYHIA / NVOTHTWYAIN - 59//0T
S201IAUBS ANz Jkind - §0"ZE9 (13D 1[0
94652 TS T SUOuIESUIRIL J0I0ALE sietel Bupesjdag @ Bupuid - 0OrsE9 e1ep PRlgo
[18F L4168 #
PIEDFZ/ET /0T IS0IPo0Y
Aayoay?Bunlods
9/'6ET'T $20Z/0e/1T  +e0Z/02/TT  %202/02/11 uadg BAD|PRRIY ZE86Y XNVE WNOLLYN 010 - £6080T
Bunenydng 3 Sunuld - 0O°SED 12390 1900
9g015$ 7 SUCRDESURLL 8210AU] S|EI01 SUOHEILMWIWIOD - 00'TES 1P Pelan
[T8F /TS # PIolvg 8/55F
00'9/e Ye0T/0T/TT  YE0T/OE/TT  #20e/0E/TT uedo foz/0TiRusiLuIIES -£S0662TE MNVE TWNOLIYN 410 - £+080T
TIX
9E"pET YZ0e/61/TT  ve0e/6T/IT  #20Z/6T/T1 usdO  ZB6SHOSTE/ST # 108 286S993TE/ST 71 I ALTTIE0W 1081V - 8E080T
SHOREIIUNUII0D ~ DO°ZED [1E39D 1=(G0
88°1e% T SUOIDESURI] 30IGAUT SIEj0L 000 TS epun diba g sjock RS - 00°FZS RIS 03[0
L18F ££1S # pleolpg/
88'TE ¥Ye0T/0z/1T  $20T/0Z/TT  H202/0T/1T usdo TE/OTHPWWIDISpIRUSIY £PET99 MNYE TWNGLLYN (10 - £+080T
0006°TS 9pun dinby 3@ sioek (leWS - DOPTS 121p PSIo
LEGTTS £ SUODESUEL] 30I0AUT sei0) seyddng souBUSjULRl /siedoy - 00°EZS 11IEI9P 1[40
L18F 2416 # pledlp
Z/IE/0T Ed SWeIM
1£°19 ¥TOC/02/T1  +e0Z/0Z/1T  20Z/0T/1T uado -EEEM 6TTHL9 JNYE TYNOLLYN @10 - 40807
Jjoq 122 AR
8b 6% $Z0Z/08/1T  +Z0Z/0T/TT  +E0e/0T/TT usdQ pue ‘asemp.ley Buping 0STH8T THYMTUYH 989 - S0T0OT
86'8 PZ0T/0T/TT  $ZOT/OT/TT  #20T/0T/TT usdg  3joq pue Inu Jess 39103 ZETPRI TAVMTUVH 989 - SOTOO0T
sajjddng saueumuie/Hedsy - pOPEZS R19p 1[0
98°'607% £ SUQUIESURI] 9DIOAUT sigy0 L saddng Suiesado - 00'ZTS 219D 12l90
LI8y LLTS #
pie0tpz/ez /0T ssiddns
68" 7HT _ $OT/OT/IT  PE0T/02/TT  ve0e/0T/TT uado Buruespispleuap 80T1H9 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
LT18F LLT5
# pIEdpZ/T/1Ti5qIng
65+ ¥T0Z/0Z/TT  +20Z/0T/TT  +20Z/0Z/TT vado WBrispreusiy 089£59 MNVE TYNOLLYN O10 - £6080T
L18% LL1§ # pledlpg
fez/oT1asealBaplony
8668 ¥e0T/0g/1T  +20Z/0Z/TT  ¥202/0Z/T1 uedp AP0 E8THFGH-£5/0 MNVE TWNOLLYN Q10 - £40801
sefjddng Bunessdn - 0O°22S 18D Pelqo
Fopuniyl e - 16 Juannedsq gns
SAIDEDIL 199504 - TE JUSWILIRAS
BAIDSAIE 352104 - OET pund
JUNOWY S0I0ALT  S1Bq JSWARd 21Bd ponioooy 218 1/9 DB oNQ  oje JJI0AT]  L0SEDY PIoH STIEIS ucndiosaq SoI0AUT "ON 2210ALT I0DURA,
Houy(f] “3EnoT) pEeE) oy
BPT/OE/TT - H2/T0/1T obuey a)ed eng S010AUT DHSIa

AIISIIG

/9 1S910.]
>ﬁ— d¥ - oo IUII0)) 9AI9S9.1d 3159104:86300TINL




£Z 0 / afed Wd 65:05:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT U0 Alled PeIs AQ umy

£9°895°1$ £ SucpoRsURI| 30I0AUT s|eja] seones AN FIRING - 00°£ED ezep palgo
YTH/TT - ADHANT AVMVELLYH
P65 B8 ¥20T/6T/TT  PCOT/6T/TT  H20T/6T/TT usdQ  $2/4/0T H00ZS-T650E 8Y/¥/655 TETHSHHAE / NVOTIAWYQIW - S57/0T
Y211 - ADYINT AVMYHIVH
89°G/ vZOC/6T/TT  v202/6T/1L  veo/eT/IT uado  2/F/0T TO0ES-0TR6E 62ELFLBSS THIHSMAT / NYORISWVAIW - S9/40T
Ve/fTT - ASPEENT AVMVYHLYH
06°'9¢ FE0T/6T/IT  $20T/6T/TT  $e0T/61/11 uadQ  #Z/+/0T ‘80069-TE90E OTTTR/6ES TUTHSHMHUAE / NYORIAWYAIW - §9//0T
PEIP/IT - ASHUINS AVMVHLYH
/986 _ Ye0C/6T/TT  VZ0E/6T/TT  $e0Z/6T/T1 uedD  $Z/F/0T 1S00KF-TEGST 89865/665 TATHSYAS / NYORIAWYAIW - §9//0T
_ ¥eiv/TI - ASDHINT AVMYHLYH
TLYIT PCOT/ET/TT  $ZOT/6T/IT  +T0Z/6T/1T uadQ  pe/P/OT (LTTES-TER0T L06EEL6SS TAUIHSHNIE / NVOTHAWVAIW - S97£0T
vTIP/TT - ADHANT AVMYHLYH
7518 $TOT/61/TT  VEOT/6T/IT  #207/6T/TT uado  HZ//0T 'S0069-TEL9T §9S0E/655 THIHSYE3G / NVOTIIWVAIN - S94/0T
velv/TT - ASYANT AVMYHLVH
S6/€ ¥TOZ/BT/TT  +20Z/6T/TT  $T0T/6T/1T uedo  LZ//0T ZT0T6-0852T 198927655 TUIHSHU3E / NVOTUAWYAIN - 592407
VT - ADYANT AVMYHLYH
849 : $20Z/6T/TT  $20T/6T/TT  +20e/61/1T usdo  $Z/F/0T OF0SE-TZOTT Z0SST/6SS TUTHSAD / NYOMAWVAIIW - §9/20T
Veiv/TT - ADHANT AVMVHLIVH
LE°TS $Z0Z/6T/TT  ¥E0T/6T/TT  $Z0e/6T/TT usdo  ¥2/4/0T 7S005/-0160T OZESTL65S TUIHSHAAE [ NVOTHAWYAIW - S9//0T
VEMVITT - ASUANT AVMYHLYH
68'89 $TOT/ET/TT  H20Z/6T/TT  +T0T/6T/TT usdo  $z/B/0T 199TET-0EH80 POEETL655 TYIHSE3E / NYOTHIWVAIN - $9//0T
_ PeIR/TT - ADHINT AVMYHLYH
(5759 _ ¥E0Z/6T/TT  HE0Z/BT/IT  +20Z/6T/TT usdo  +2/%/0T Te0TE0-TIER0 S8/7T/ESS TUIHS@MAD / NYOIHIWVAIN - S9/40T
VeIR/TT - ADEANT AVMVH.LVH
06°9¢ PCOC/GT/IT  ¥20T/6T/TT  $202/6T/TT usdo  +2/%/0T ST0FI-00020 6/ETTL655 TUIHSHAIE / NVORIFWYAIN - S9/£0T
VES/TT - ADHANT AVMYHLVH
S0 Ly FC0T/6T/TT  w20C/6T/TT  $20Z/6T/TT usdQ  2/#/0T TSTOF9-06£90 8STTZ/655 TATHSHAE / NYOTIIWVAIW - 597707
Yef/TT - ASHIANT AYMYHLVH
ST°0E ¥E0Z/BT/IT  +20Z/6T/TT  202/6T/TT usdo  $Z/%/0T HT0F9-05650 8FZ0C/6S5 TATHSNHIS / NVOTUAWYALW - §9£20T
PePITT - ADMIANT AVMYHLYH
[ASaa _ C0T/6T/TT  vE0T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/1T uwdo  F2/P/0T JET0F9-0b/S0 STO0T/655 TATHSHHAG / NVOTHIWVALW - §8770T
¥THT - : ASRIANT AVMYHLYH
ST TIHL vZOZ/GT/IT  Pe02/61/1T  $20T/6T/1T uedo  $2/F/01 {E0019-04650 PT/6T/655 TAIHSMITE / NYIIIWYAIW - 594201
PR/t - ADHINT AVMYHLVH
2165 ve0Zf6T/TT  $Z0T/6T/TT  $20T/GT/TT usdo  F2/F/0T {TT0F9-0ZESO TESET/6SS TAIHSHATG / NVOTHIWVATIN - §9420T
_ Yefe/TT - ADYINT AVMYHLYH
95°/¢ PZOZ/6T/TT  ¥20Z/6T/TT  ve0e/6T/TT usdo  $e/F/0T 0TOF9-0T TS0 S8T6TL6SS TATHS AT / NYOTHIWYALIW - §94£0T
VEI/TT - ADHIANT AVMYHLYH
S0'59 PEOC/6T/TT  VE0T/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/TT usdD  $T/r/0T ‘CTOF9-006%0 9E06T/6SS TAIHSYHATS / NYORIFWVATIW - §9££0T
Yefe/TT - ADMANT AVMYHLYH
60°E9 FZ0Z/6T/TT  #20T/6T/TT  +e0e/6T/TT uado  F/F/0T {£20v9-069%0 T8/8T/655 TUIHSEE / NYDTIIWYAIW - §9770T
SIOIAIIS AUIN AN - 00°££9 [IE0D BRI
Jepunyy pnot - T6 Walnledsg 4ng
2SR 152104 ~ £ Jusuniedeg
BAISSDLd 350104 - GET puny
JUNOWY =DI0AUT =1 JUslUARd 23B( DRAIRDTY a1ed /9 S oM =1 SDIOAUL UOSEoY PloH STels LIONALIZSaJ =2010AUT "ON =0I0AUY JOPDLISA
SIOUNE W00 PERS] OO
PLOSI
yZ/0E/TT - #2/10/11 sbuey a1eQ ang 2010AUT DATISIA ]

1/9 15310
Aq dV - @931Wwo) SAI9S3Id 1S°104:86300T W4




/2 Jo § abed

Wd 65:06:T0 +Z0Z/E0/2T U0 Aled pEIS AQ UMY

£ /EETS  SUOHDESURL] Sj0AUT sirol ssiddng eoueusseg Jiedey - 0O'ETS 11B19D Palo
66°/1 ve0T/97/1T  v0T/9T/TT  ¥T0E/9T/1T usdo [ery o.d ddew 96781 THYMTIVH 989 - SOT00T
: klicle WOOALNO NYITIIWY
6L LEE YTOC/OT/TT  Y20T/0T/TT  bEhZ/0e/TT usdo  -A pUR “RUoSuS) Jeq £S6ETH  1VIUS / ANTIWCINDI TivAM NYA - GS580T
005 ¥H05 # e
piedipe/1e/0T e ddns
99°50¢C $70Z/02/TT  $EOT/OT/IT  ¥202/0e/TT usdp Jedaulpmiing FEEOOTD YNV TYNCLLYN Q10 - EL0S0T
ejlas
BuayBy 03 snp Ynig
60°GLL $20Z/02/1T  +20z/0Z/TT  E0T/0e/TT usdg Joj Juswdinba mau ngsysay ONI INFWNIIAOD MAT - 0££00T
: sallddng sourtmuiel faedoy - 0'ezs 1Eep 1elqo
50°/26'ES S SUCIIDESURLL SDI0AU]T siegol senddng Bupesado - 00°ZZS [P1PP PRE0
S6°9/€°T FE0T/ST/IT  ¥202/ST/TT  $E0T/se/iT uadp  SEIWRUD 25IN0D Jjob 6TOSHTTT ONIAHIL AIAVA DTV - 950807
TP ££T6
# pIealyz [eT/0Tisimoq
809 +Z0T/0Z/TT  $e0T/0Z/TT  ¥eQZ/0T/TT usdo WROJALENISIRM HAIEFE0T MNYE TYNOLLYN a0 - £080T
ISTUUTLNT Y TAL Y8A JT1
£0'590°T FZOE/OE/TT  F20T/OZ/TT  +e0e/0T/T1 usdQ  s[EDIWBLD 35INCD ok 90769 TYNOLLYNYAINI QNTIIFHTISYIW - S#A/0T
SVD
0E08LT ¥20z/0Z/TT  $T02/02/1T  $E0T/0T/TT uado seb papesjun 8565 TOTTT d1 SKIS / NI 54 ¥V1S 0109 - 895TOT
SYD
AR rd Pe0T/0Z/TT  PEOT/0T/IT  $E0C/0E/TT uadp [ory |9s31p [PEFTOTTT d7 SIS / NI 54 ¥¥1S 10D - 895T0T
safjddng Sunesadg - 00°Z2S 1232p 1PRIG0
4n|g ueipuy - 76 juswpedaq gns
TS SE0 TS Of SUOROBSURIL S0I0ALT SH0L SSPUNLL prioT - T8 usledag ang
05°858% € SUOIPeSULL s S0I0AU] S0 [BGMRIU0D SPISING - 00 FPS B0 RR0
_ PE0C 2YLUIBIDG
ADNIAIBS IISEM J3pUny |
pnoT ‘9/1000T 0SE06£200 SADIAMAS QATTTV
w0'04L VEOZ/T/TT  Ve0ZMETT  wROT/LE/TT uado -00b0-€ # 1oe -00%0 /1138 40 S3IDIANAS DTIENdTY - 212407
T/ - VE/LTIT
9,89 ¥0Z/0e/TT  +e0Z/0Z/TT  +20Z/0T/TT usdp  SOIAIBS WLBR AJUnoas TZ/269/60T SONIQTOH SN 1av - ZT//01
jengoRiRio] SpISInG - 00 FHS 1=9p 130
Sir9gd T suogoesue) | Shioau] S|20) SRS - OUGES IERD P30
_ NI OCZH
SH'9E +202/02/TT  #20T/02/TT  $20e/0e/TT uadp [BJU2L JSUOIHPUDD  HZTT 0904Z S8 / LIOdNIAYA 40 NYSITIND - 0I8/0T
s|ejuey - go 59 IeIep 13lg0
81'/56°5% 7 SUOEDRSURL] SDIGAUT S[E10] SoURUSIUIRK B SHedey - Q0'REY 18980 POiG0
I98]s
(7568’5 YEOT/LE/TT  VEOR/LE/TT  be0TfLe/1n usdo  pis Jo spen soe|dsd THOFTM INI INFWLINDT 00Xy - S9ZE0T
G6'79 $COC/0T/TT  vE0C/0Z/TT  +e0T/0E/TT usdp . 201AI8S [10 0ST 9702 GZ8FS  INIIOW 1SVE J0 QHO-d SANNN - 166401
BOUBRUSIUIRY B syeday - 00'8LS 1230p 1aln
JPpunyt pnet - 16 Jusuiiedsq ang
BAIRSDIG ISaU0 -~ 7€ Jusuniedaq
_ BAIBSOLE 359104 - GET pund
JUNOUTY SOI0AUT  aleQ Walifed =1ed penlaony o5Rd /9 SIB( oNgG <1B( SolOAU  UOSESY PloH SIS OIS0 200AT ~ON 20I0AUT 1OPUIA,
syoury 4med pPEE oY
T.I]ST
#Z/OE/TT - #2/10/1T Sbury 81eQ 8N 2010AUT A memwm.ﬁ

1/9

Aq dV - 2931WILI0D) DAI9SAId 159104:86300T W4

15910




[T 40 6 Sbed

Wd 6S:05:T0 +20Z/80/ZT Uo Alleg pels Ag umy

m
o
80°'89/'/$ 07 SUOHDESUR1L S0I0AUL S|EICL JiE ueiT - 26 juswedag gng
9L 1Z9% 7 SUODESUEL], SOI0AUT S|EJ0L JEMIORIUGT] SPISING - 00" P9 IE3sp palqo
d3IAISS
#Sem UNig $20Z AON
T b PE0Z/0L/TT  $ZOT/0T/IT  +T0Z/0T/1T uado ‘PO/TTROE-TS0E # 102 . TROLEHP/T/E DONI ZLSYM WNINNITIIW - TT620T
YTHLT PZOT/ET/TT  ¥E0C/6T/TT . $Z0e/6T/TT usdo 384 ALIUOW [TEPLT-IS NOLLYEO4¥0D SLINIISY - 820807
|ergie|u0) SPISING - GOk b9 11220p 1slao
00°59%% T SUUEDESURI] 22i0AUT s|Ej0) sdiyssequia g sang - 00°ZPS 1P 1960
: 070G #+05 #
plesiye/R/TT ! emaual
00°55¢ $20Z/02/1T  20Z/0T/TT  +e0e/02/TT uado diysiequswiyysis £0£099 MNVE TYNOLLYN a0 - £4080T
- sdiysiaguisil @ sengd ~ 00°2F9 I12Rp Do
£L°9895 7 SUOjRRSUEI | SI0AUT S|R0L S[eIURY - DOTGESD 11esp 1ol
IDIAYIS TYLNIY OSY
87899 $20T/9C/TT »20Z/9T/1T  +202/9z/1T usdg [E3LIRI Jossaldwod  To0-F0Z9LLTHe ATHIWHOS STYINTH GILINN - $8PEDT
_ NI OZH
ST $ZOTAT/TT  Pe0E/0e/IT  vZ0T/0Z/TT uado [E3U=d Jasuads)p [EV/ES0 S8 / TI0dNIAYA 40 NYSTTIND - 01807
: : s[eyu=y - 00°6£9 1E3°p BIlo0
SLENTS T SUOIPBSUEI] 830AUT S|g30L ssuBuRUIR) B sdiedey - GO'8ED IB1p DRG0
NOLLYH3IDArd4ay
S£E0T Fe0z/02/TT  ¥e0Z/0Z/TT  20z/0e/1T usdp 20jAlas Jledal BSFETT B ONINOLLIANOD IV v8Y - S0000T
scuBEuSIUIRlY g Suedsy - 00"8ES [1239p PRl
95°G% T SUOMDESUEI] B0IOALU] S|E301 SeDIAOS ATHEN 2UOhd - §0°/€9 129D 1IlGD
: ¥Z/0e/0T - ASRHANT AYMYHLVH
95'g $C0Z/0Z/TT  +e0T/0Z/TT  +20Z/0T/TT uado  $T/T/0T {/T089-0ZETT SPEODSESS TUIHSHAIE / NYOTIAWYAIW - §9//0T
_ SaolUes AN JNd - 00°£ZE9 [IERD peic
v a8 T SUO{IBSUEL] S010AU] S|=301 SUSTIROIUNLKILIOT ~ 00'TE9 I1219p 10eldo
TTX
vTeL YCOT/6T/TT  ZOZ/ET/TT  ¥T0Z/6T/TT usdD  ¢BAS999TE/BT # 1008 Z865998TE/8T DT ALTTISOW 181Y - 8E080T
SUOESIUMULLICS - D0'ZES 129D P[0
90" eSS € SUOFIBSURIL EDI0AUT ${210). SR0AIDS [EUDISSAYOI - 00°TED fiel=p Palao
QIIAIDS |BADWIRL
79842 FT0T/0T/IT  $20T/0T/TT  %20Z/0T/1T uadp 21sem snop.lezey £//85/56 NI SWALSAS NIITH ALIHVS - ZEPEOT
TTTET ¥T0Z/0T/TT  ve0Z/0e/TT  $20T/07/1T uado SPOIMBS [omay doys SZ98S10TTH 7 ON NOLLVEOJd®OD SYINID - 168407
FASrA ¥Z0Z/0e/TT  +20T/0T/TT  +20Z/0Z/1T uado SOOIAIDS [PMO] dOUS  9ESTEITTTY 7 ON NOLLVAQ4E0D SYIND - 168/0T
TADIAIOT |BUCISSIYOU - OOTES 1ERD DRKIO
4njg veIpuy - 76 wauniedsq ans
anIasald 152404 - 7§ Jusuniedag
ShInsSoldd [S.10d - OET pund
FINOWY SDIOAU] | 938 JUSLIAE] =18 paAladay =1eq 1/ 2B St SIB( SoICAUT  UCSETyY PRRH SETS UoRALDSad ool0AUT "ON 22I0AUT J10DURA,
. ooy Syune] poeET Yoy

YT/0E/TT - bT/10/1T 2buey 818 ang S010AU]

1/9

Aq dV - 2a1WLI0) SAISSAI 159404:86300T WA

pLysig
JAIISITJ

18310,




27 Jo QT sbed

Wd 65:0S:T0 $Z0Z/E0/TT U0 AET PEIS AQ UMY

1/9

AQ dV - 910D BAIDSBId 159104:86300 T

S
o
ST TL6°5LS /1T Suoipesuel] S3(0AU] 5|10 1 BAIBSEI 358404 ~ DET pUrd
/9'8E9°89% 91T SUOmREsURI| SD{0AUL S|EI0] DAIBSBA 15840d - ZE JUeUedoq
£5°82T°/% ¥ SUDEDESURI] SOAUL 5|01 Wed sauelsog! ~ £6 JUalpiedeq qng
00'08679% T suO@oesURY SHCAUL SE01 666 FTS-000'TS 2NIONISENE - DO°E9L 11E39p 10540
- . FoueLoq Joj ped
1noGnp pue “Samiulf Je _ 7T ALTHONGD
0070869 PTOT/OT/TT  +E0T/0T/TT  eefoT/1t usdo  ped wmunoy Bupjuup 886¢C  -1TTS Yad HINLLOLS SYIOMDIN - 966401
666'PT$-000TS snngsayu] - GUESL 12350 1ol
paess 7 SUOHDESUR] 20ICALT sieot sesaIes AN 3Rnd - 00°LED 1818p 18l
: YTAT/TT - +T/9T/0T ASRIINT AYMVHLYH
£€°5¢E $20T/TZ/IT  $20T/TE/TT  #C0T/TT/TT usdp ‘9T0F/-05898 6.7/ 51095 TUIHSYAS / NYOTITWYAIA - 59//0T
¥2/8/11 - +2/0T/0T ASHINT AVMYHLYH
1241 FeOe/ e/ It Fele/te/TT pele/Te/ 1T usdo BT0WL-0904E 866076655 THIHSHYIE / NVOTUIWYAIW - 597707
; , SRS AN MIGRd - 00°£ES 2P PB0
66°56% T SUOIDESURI] SDIGALT S{EJG], SUOLBOILINWIWGT - 00TES (19190 D0
9560 S80S #
_ PIEXLE/T/TTIRUSUE
66°G5 $20T/9z/TT  $T0T/O7/TT  $T02/9T/1T uadp sDuBLOQRPENS £8£€5 MNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £+080T
SUOREUNEILGD - 00'ZES 1239 Pelao
Hied SIUBNRG - £6 JUswiedsg ang
IAIDSIId 159104 ~ 7§ Juslinuedag
_ _ DAIDSDId 159404 - OET pund
JUNOLLY 2D[0AL]  S3B( JUSUIARY 21e(] PSAIRIDYH Fed 19 @jBQ ANQ o) O|CAU]  UOSESY DIBH STHEIS uoRdUDSaq SoIONTT QN S0I0AL . A0PLSA
suouypy Aimted poepEy POy
_ w@gwﬁﬁm
YZ/OE/TT - HT/T0/TT Sbuey sjeq ang sdioAU] - JAXISAIT

]15910]




/2 Jo 1T 9By Wd 65:08:T0 +20/c0/2T uo Ale3 pels Aq ury

]
o
550087 T SUCHIRSURI] SDI0AUT $|e0) seamipuadxg piedeld - 00°6ST {1B1Sp 1RG0
diyssequiaiy WALSAS O4INE 5910345
§5'90£ YeOZ/2T/IT  $e0T/eT/TT  beoe/eT/it uedg gogsaadg GZ07STT TLNE ATHIWHUOL 09£5303dS - £££Z0T
saimypusdxg piedadd - 08 SST 12390 Pe(qo
_ ) O0Z IGEIN - TET pund
JUNIOULY 20]0AUT  S1B(I JUSIUAR] 218(] PaAIaDoy Ea 5] 210 °ng 918 S2OAU] | UOSEoy PleH SHES GOLAI05a0 S0t0AU] "ON =0I0AUT I0PUSH
PLISI(
PZ/OE/TT - $2/10/TT abuey s3eQ 9N 9v10AUL utvmwhm‘
1/9 152101

Aq dV - 9931HWIWOD dAI19S31d 159104:86300T W4




/7 10 71 abeg lWd 65:05:T0 +20Z/E0/ZT o Apel DEIS AQ Uy
ONI
8" 70E YZOC/ET/TT  +202/ZT/TT  bE0T/Cl/iL usdo suLoIUN Jadasy £I66F  SUO0OD DNILA0LS 3A0TIITNE - ETLL0T
Bunrpory/fisiosun - 60 FTE 129 PRo
JUBSUIPLILT T 420 |BWILY 007 &4 - 80 Juswedsg mmmm
ST 6605 TT SUOIeSURL] S010Al] sjgjo] syuend je19eds 1 ueifiodg 00Z g - Z0 Jusugedeq ang
SEETS T SUOIRSURLL S0J0AUL siepol Buusiang - 9 FES [1239p P30
SE'6T FEOT/CT/IT  HT0C/CT/TT %208/T1/TT usdg  Bunsod gof Jojeonpa 12965600  JNI DOSSY INIWIDVNVYIN-VIW - 080L0T
Sumsnqnd - 06°PES 239D LRIG0
55 /9% T SuoppRsuel] a3ioAU] S[Ej0] SIOIAEE [ELOISSS0N - BHTED elep (a0
obTe
pz/o/TT ‘esegelep
00°Sy HZOT/6T/TT  PEOT/6T/TT  +20Z/6T/1T usdp  Jseunioa fsonsiBiop 786605 MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - £+080T
9Tz
Yzfoe/ot fuonduosans o'y
66'CC $20T/6T/TT  +TOT/BT/IT  %20T/61/1T uadp ammijos ufilsep ‘aqopy -69/EHT06C MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
SEOINIRE (BUGISSTI0 - 00 TE9 1&IeD DIl
65°12CE 7 SUOLDBSURLE SDIOAUT S0 SeSERING DOCd - Q0"9TS 1=39p 1RIG0
9v12 H2//2/0T -
$9'09 $Z0Z/6T/TT  +202/6T/TT  +T0T/6T/TT usdQ  ‘poojjusAs fHBWIEM ST6T09 MNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £#080T
9%TZ $T/Se/0T
§6°09T $702/6T/TT  YTOT/6T/TT  +E0C/6T/TT uadg  {pO0Y JUBAR MW Z0BERD MNYE TYNQILVN d10 - £+0801
sasEiaing pood - 06°9ZS 219 1RG0
7o06TS g SUCTDESURIL] SDIGAUL sieei sayddng Huneied) - o
o1z
e fer/TT ‘seyddns
869 PZOT/6T/TT  FEOT/6T/TT  +C0T/6T/1T u=do uoneEDINp? JuoZEWY 09068EE MNVE TYNOILVN 310 - £5080T
9bTe
vefafoT ‘selddns
6691 PEOC/6L/IT  PEOZ/6T/TT  ¥20T/6T/TT uado uoiesnpe ‘uozewy €9LTLT MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
917
He/Te/0T ‘sonddns
86'TY PCOE/6T/TT  BE0T/ET/TT  $20Z/6T/11 uedo uofESNpS {LozZewy T-€$9TT8L MNVE TYNOLLYN G100 - £4080T
W17
Yef1e/o1 ‘soyddns
8¢°6¢ $20Z/6T/TT  +T0Z/6T/TT  HZ0T/6T/TT u=do uopeInpa fuozewy £+5728L MNYE TYNOLLYN A1 - £5080T
9r1z
z/Tz/01 ‘se)ddns
8LLL ¥Z02/6T/TT  %20Z/6T/IT  +20T/6T/11T usdo uaneonpa fuozewy 00v£pS INVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801T
9%17
Sef1/01 seyddns
05'/T ¥20Z/6T/1T  FC0Z/6T/IT  +20Z/6T/TT uedp UCHENPS ‘uozZewy $98195 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - ££080T
_ seijddng Bunessdo - 06°TZ5 1eep P00
sjueAd j2peds B wiesbold 00Z d4d - £§ ueuniedaqg qns
AIDSDIG 152104 - ZE Jsledad
SOZ KRN - TET pund
JUNOWY 2DI0AU] =180 JUSWARd S1B(Q PRARISY 912q /5 S3B(] 9N 23BQ 93I0AUT UOSERY DleH ShIES LUORI3sa 2010AUT “Op SDI0ALT ACPUBA
SJOUT[] AImnoTy PRes] POy

PC/OE/TT - $2/10/TT sbuey s1eQ@ 8ng 9010AUT

1/9

Aq dy - 991311WII0) DAI9SDId 159104:86300T N4

PLOSI
QAIISII ]

15910




£z 4o €T 8bieg Wd 66:05:T0 $Z0Z/E0/ZT U0 Ape3 DEIS Aq ury

+18 bT/0e/0T 8
, Isuiom Jadng o
90'+2E F2OZ/PT/TT  PEOR/AT/TT H20e/vT/1T uadQ  fuued 33dpUD jey dog [9EELT " JINYS TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080°

I8 /ez/oT
{51 N ‘S0

6299 FCOCHT/TT  PE0T/HT/TT  behefv1/TT usdp UBI fourdquILL 715966507 MNYE TYNQLLYN d10 - £H080T
T+18
YT/TZ/0T IS
85°057 PLOC/PT/TT  ¥20C/HT/IT  PR0T/vT/TT uadp e 393puD 1eH dol SBLELT MNVE TVNOLLYN A0 - £4080T
T+18
Z/£7/0T Sugged
623571 PZOT/HT/TT  $20T/FI/IT p20T/PT/TT uado UazeY 10.d Juapcy 076/+8 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
I8 b2/91/0T
Sullom Jadns
S0'FZE FEOTHT/TT  PEOTAT/IT  Z0T/pT/iT usdo  {uueq 19pLD 1eH doL 8/92/1 JNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
_ TSEZ8S0S
WZ/TT/TT & |pwiue
0009 YZOTWT/TT  $T0TAT/TT  PE02/HT/IT . usdQ fAoelieyd poomaBpap TESTE/ET MNVE TYNQLLYN Q10 - £+080T
1SEZ8508 $Z/0T/TT
8Z°/55 _ FCOTHT/TIT - $20Z/PT/TT  vEOTAHT/TT usdQ “sonpoud [BuNLE TO0SAS SZ8ERLEEE JNVE TYNOILLYN 10 - ££080T
TSETASOS WE/6/TT
) faen/buddiys
TE'STH YIOTWT/TT  ¥E0TAL/TT  F20T/HT/TT usdg  sBad [Rwiue Al YLV S80£0Z7T JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
£6°095 POT/TT/TT  PE0Z/CU/IT ve0C/2T/TT usdo aonpoad [euwiue 6-885/6€E VMOL ODSAS - +08£0T
$R9LE $20Z/2T/TT  $E0T/TE/TT  P20R/eT/TT usdp . aonpo.d jewie 9/SDS/6EE YMOL ODSAS - $08£0T
[958 ¥e0Z/TI/TT  $20Z/EV/TT  ¥e0e/eT/1T usdo aonpodd Euue G/BES/BEE YMOI ODJSAS - +08/07
9T'8HS'E ¥0Z/TT/TT  #20T/2T/TT  $eoe/et/iT uadg 1= [ewiue 9¥56Z NI TTIW JRIIVHd W3S - 27701
SE'90e Y20Z/ZT/TT  $0T/2T/TT  ve0e/et/it usdo saA0/B 880EEC 0D AlddNS NY3L1SIM 1VIED - 9£9T0T

sefjddng bureiedp - 00 ZTS 1==p S0
65 1ES T SUOEDBSURIL 2DI0AUT s|eol sanddng 9010 - 00°TZE eep Palqo

S8060ETS HT/b/TT
65°TC POTHPT/TT  PEOTHT/TT  Z0T/T/TT ugdp eded Jequud {uczewy TORBESY MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £4080T

ssiddns 23110 - 00°1ZS 1218p Palgo

£9°6T9% £ SUGEDRSURI] 20/0AUT s|zjot Buigiois/uLopun - ooy 1P 130
TSEC8S0S
e /TE/0T swiojun
55087 $EOT/ST/TT  v20T/ST/TT  +20T/ST/IT uadp Jadsay {uczawy SI8TPET JMNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £#080T
1SE2850S H/TE/0T
09°ZET $Z0T/ST/1T  ve0T/ST/TT  $T0T/ST/TT uadQ Isunouun Jadssy ey 0¥SS0/T HNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £F0801
Buiyzo /uuosuft - 00°¢TH (123Rp 1360
JBUIPUUT § 348D [RWINTY 007 &2 - §0 Jueunsedsq qns
DAITSTI I5DI04 ~ TE JUBUIRGS]
0072 IqeIN - TET pund
UNCINY S0i0AU] =12 JUSWABS =1BQ Perloay EERRIE] 3B oM =1RQ DVICAUT | U0SESY PleH SIES GO ALISSS0 S0I0ALT “ON 9210AU] J0pUaA,
, SO AImory PUs] POy
PLOSI
YZ/OE/TT - #Z/10/1T 9buey =32Q ang S0l0AU] _ SAIISIIJ

18910,

1/9
Aq dv - 99331WW0) dAIDSBId 159404:86300T N4




/7 10 T 9bed IWd 65:06:T0 +¢0E/E0/2T L0 AlET PEIS AQ UM

9189 FTFT/0T ©
(6¥'+T) ZOT/ST/TT  $Z0T/ST/TT  VTOT/ST/TT uado ‘pungal EONMME Y-89P6610 INVE TYNOLLYN 410 - E4R20T
se)|ddns 10

$TTLT $TOT/ST/TT  ¥C0T/ST/TT  v20T/ST/TT usdo  ‘suoiedipew [ewiLe £90SD'PEEZISD MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
TGE78505
vz//zf01 “=onpoud

0L 4 PTOZ/ST/TT  $20T/ST/IT  $20Z/ST/1T uadg [BUNUR ‘LRI EECETY MYNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £F080T
T5£¢8505
¥z/ee /01 ‘pooy [ew|ue

WRE ¥2OT/ST/TT  $C0T/ST/IT  +TOT/ST/TT usdg  -syans anjf luozewy 8084LLL MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - EX080T

TSECBE0S Y /8T/0T
‘suonedipall [ewiue

£9°96 $Z0Z/ST/IT  +C0Z/ST/TT  VR0T/ST/TT uwdo  yyed |ewily MW 0€29TE/S MNVE TYNOTLLYN a10 - £+080T
TSECRE0S
‘b2 //1/0T ‘Sysew soe)

£4'8¢ PEOT/ST/TT  VROE/ST/IL  $e0e/ST/TT usdp  ‘AdANS 19A 1SeMPIN 000-H36695ET MNVYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
TGEZR50S
HZ/9T/0T ‘suonesipaw

60°TLS PEOC/ST/TT  Be0e/ST/TT  #20e/ST/IT ) usdo [BLLIUE fSni1PAc) Z/8¥8dD MNYE TYNOILYN 10 - £6080T

CTETS YEOT/HT/TT VR0 T/TT F20e/ T/t usdo sonposd |eiuue §//T9L6EE VMOI OJSAS - $08/0T
GROGOELS He/LiTT

00°006 PZOTAHT/IT  $20THT/TT $20C/%T/TT uadg pO0y pAIg {ucZeWy 01Z89¢5¢ MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £7080T

S8060ETS ‘HT/L/1T
{siepua|eo Aepljoy

00°0F C V0TI VR0EAT/TT BE0EVTIT usdo  ‘feumien juiuiaddad STyY0F/8E MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4%080T
_ S8060ETS
T TT dsed

05°9€ FEOCHYT/IT  FE0Z/HFT/IT  $20T/FT/TT UdQ U JISllR] S3I0Y 0210 SE/PTO-TTHE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
060ETS Hefe/1T fssow
foomf ‘synu’ssiianeg

R /6 PEOCAPT/TT  PEOEMHT/IT  PE0TAT/IT uedp  “I=(=ad Gaa fuozewry 0PHT656 MNVH TYNOLLYN 10 - £#080T
G8060£1S
Yefe/1r foded
2NSSH-IUBLILPDHUR

8878 VEOTVT/TT  vE0T/PT/TT  %202/4T/TT usdQ TeLalel 1V ol £597ELTE JNVE TYNOLLYN 310 - £5080T
SBOG0LTS HT/T/TT

£9 POOT/FT/IT  PEOT/PT/TT  $202/HT/TT uadQ ‘soIn( {uozewny 066T£06 MNVE TYNOLLYN G0 - £4080T
T+18 %2/9/T1
s34 Ny ‘sigmeD

659G _ PEOTMAVT/TT  VEOT/PT/IT.  $T0TAT/TT uadQ WBIL TauRguILE 9//50090T MNVE TYNOLLYN (F10 - £4080T

saljddng fupesado - §g ges II2°p Pelao
JUSIIYDLILY 1 A1) FeWuY 057 44 - 89 jusuniedsq gng
SALDSBAd 159404 -~ ZE Juswedsg
00Z IGEIN -~ TET PUNd

JUNOCIy 830l 218 JUSWABd JB( PoAiDood 3eq /o D180 O] o52( SOICAUf  UCSEay PlRH SRIES UONTHISaQ S3[0A0] "ON S0I0AUT I0pUBA
STOTH] Aunel PIERE] YPOR
1X)ST
YZ/OE/TT - ¥2/10/TT Sbuey S1e@ ong 9510AU] u&%%&.ﬁ

1/9
Aq dV - @91HWIWI0) SAIDSAId 159104:86300T W

38910




£t 30 57 3b=d IWd BS:08:T0 +20T/E0/ZT U0 Alel 10RIs Ag umy

S8060ETS “¥Z/be/0T
sdjjp Jauqeied “sxooy

£C6S FCOE/ST/IT  $20T/ST/IT  be0z/ST/1T usdo  Anp Aneay {uozeury £599888 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - 89801
91897805 H2/H1/0T °

“J9PIoY ¥0(g YESs HPO|G

538/ ¥TOZ/ST/IT  ¥20T/ST/TT %20Z/ST/1T usdg s 284 % E\L\E 65880887 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5080T
9189 $¢/pe/0T

86'6ET PZOT/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT  #20Z/ST/TT uadg {loyooie ‘uozewy 6FE96YE YMNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £6080T
97189
Z/81/0T ‘suapod

9£'Z56T YZOT/ST/TT  +20T/ST/TT  #20e/ST/1T uado uszod) foid Juspoy 0818+8 JINYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
9189 be/1e/0T a1y

65°69€ PEOT/ST/TT  $202/ST/TT  +T0Z/8T/TT usdp wnuenbe Juezeury 9SRS018 MNVE TVNOLLYN 10 - £40807
9189 “e//T/oT purngal

(152 PTOT/ST/TT  +20T/ST/IT  +20e/ST/IT usdo XE) S3IES {NZEl £6515 MNVE TYNOILLYN @10 - £5080T
9188 HZ/LT/0T

66'8 PEOZ/ST/TT  vE0T/ST/IT  +E0T/ST/7T usdQ ooy wjeus Juczewy SHIG0598 JINYE TYNOILYN 10 - £4080T

9189 F///0T ‘simoq
2|ndal ‘slauejuod

68°60€ $EOT/ST/TT  $E0T/ST/TT  +T0e/ST/TT usdo ‘51e.0sgns {uozewy £RTS8EL MNVE TYNOILLYN Q10 - ££080T
9189 “+z/91/aT Isduwie

TS $202/ST/TT  v202/ST/TT  +T0T/ST/TT uadg 1|8y N8 B Uliedg 64087987 MNVE TYNCLLYN d10 - £+080T
9189 4-Z/91/01

6C /8 VEOT/ST/TT  +e0e/ST/TT  +20Z/ST/1T uadp J2IP [eWjUe ILNZejy dEGETSIN MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T

9189 HZ/91/01
spnjueig 21y Spojg

L674TT Ye0Z/ST/IT  vE0T/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT uadp  3jes “dsbunid fuozewny 9z90£9S JINVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
_ 9189 H7/91/01T

61'CL PCOT/ST/TT  $E0T/ST/TT  %202/51/11 uedo oomnf fuozewy 07816 MNVE TYNOILYN d10 - £2080T
9189 $Z/9T/0T

65T Fe0e/ST/1T  $e0T/ST/TT  $20Z/ST/TT usdo 1B 90YS {uozeuwry SS0/L86 JNYE TYNOZLYN 410 - 080T

189 $Z/9T/0T
f1aded uononnsuoo

“JuawiLDlUR
92'90T PeOT/ST/TT  Pe0Z/ST/IT YT0T/ST/TT uzdg Teusiel 1y plg STETEELE MNVE TWNOLLYN 410 - £7080T
5789 wE/ST/0T :

T9°ET ¥20T/CT/IT  $20Z/ST/TT  $208/ST/TT usdo {loouy luozewy #07955¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - €-080T
9189 HT/ST/0T

o1 ¥Z0C/ST/TT  HT0T/ST/IT  $20T/ST/IT uadQ ‘puryal Xel seles A1 Y-E0ERIGIFPE MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £50801
9789
_ e fST/0T pues Wi

85'72€ ¥Z0T/ST/IT  $COT/ST/TT  $20T/ST/TT uadp 400y 3200 {UoZEWY E0ES96/HHE MANYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T

senddng Huneiads - 90°Z2§ iewp PRlp
JUSWLOLILT B B8] |eLUIUY 007 dd -~ 80 Jsuwnedag qng
BAI9SB.Id 159404 - 7€ Jusuniedaq

_ _ 007 IG2IN - TET pund

JUNGUY 2010ALY 12 JUSUIAR =1B(] PeAlzdoy T NTE) QjB( 2N =]B(] 2DI0AUT UosERY Pl SMEeS LONALIDSa] SOl0AUT "ON 3210AUT A0pU3A

Srouy[] AIunoy) puem) PoF

_ 11}
PC/OE/TT - ¥2/10/11 2bury 21eQ an@ S010AUT Q.PHWMQHAH

1/9 15310
Aq dv - 9911 WWOD SAISId 159104:86300T W4




£z 10 9T abed Wd 65:05:T0 $202/€0/ZT U0 Ape3 DAS A Umy

8TZTITTIS bT/ve/0T

08'T5 YCOT/BT/IT  #20T/ST/TT  $T0T/8T/1T usdp faoinl ‘suseb fyeweMm §92599 MNVE TYNOILYN @10 - £40801

S8060ETS “E/1E/01 ©

lleq Ajief “paoys ]

L0V ¥Z0Z/ST/IT  v20Z/ST/TT  $ZOZ/ST/TT uado  wooig 3231 g wies S0ER/6ST ¥NYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
_ S0ROEIS FE/TE/OT
B ;e ‘sieyong

26°95T +Z0T/ST/TT  #20T/ST/IT  +20T/ST/TT usdo uoeB ‘uneeb fuczeuny £79981¢E MNVE TYNOLIYN 10 - £2080T
SB0A0ETS
HE/TE/OT “onem

TT'+5 $20T/ST/TT  PCOT/ST/TT $20T/ST/1T uado DR|IRsIp TuozeWY ©7999€/ MNYE TYNOLLYN a10 - £¢080T
SROGDETS
pT/eT/OT suueua

216 PeDZ/ST/IT  FZ0T/ST/IT  $20T/ST/TT usdo  [RUOISSI0.d BPUBLY 656911 MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060£T6 F2/0E/0T

659 $Z0Z/ST/TT  ¥20Z/ST/TT  +e0T/ST/TT usdo LT 39 fuozewy 7920056 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S8060ETS
. Wzfos/oT fsempey

[EvE FC0Z/ST/IT  we0/ST/TT  $20e/st/it uadp DAd-JUBLUYDHUR 1SamOT T-$8L%L MNVE TYNOTLYN d10 - £+-080T
S2060ETS
_ OL/0T flempaey

L0 6T PEOT/ST/TT  vE0T/ST/TT  +E0T/ST/TT usdQ “2AC-JUSLUYDUIUR ‘S@MO| 95518 MNVE TYNOILYN a10 - £5080T
SR060€TS %T/08/0T

08°61T +Z0T/ST/IT  +20T/ST/IT  ¥20T/ST/11 uadg {dwe) 3eal) samoT v8/P/ MNYE TYNCILYN d10 - £7080T
_ SROG0ETS “pT/0E/0T

9T+e $20T/ST/TT  PeOT/ST/TIT HE0T/ST/TT , usdo “Isdeay JepLy fuozelwy [T85¥55 MNYE TWNCOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
, S8060€1S
wZ/6Z/0T om

86'E8 PEOT/ST/TT  we0Z/ST/IT  $20Z/ST/TT uado J8S0ULIBW TLOZRUY ZTHES9L MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £E+080T
S8060£TS
pz/82/0T suileya

69°9/C PCOZ/ST/IL  PEOT/ST/TT  +20T/ST/TT usdg - @Indasfiules uesg £0ZTS00S07 MNvE TYNOLLYN a10C - £#080T
SROG0ETS H2/8¢/0T

76'GET YZ0Z/ST/TT  $20Z/ST/TT  +20T/ST/11 usdg  IsySeW 56N fuozewy PEPTILO MNYS TYNOLLYN 10 - £+0801
SS060ETS ‘e/8e/0T
fswooy Anp Axeay

6T'ZE © YE0T/ST/IT  E0T/ST/IT  $T0T/ST/TI vedp  ‘ade} j2qe| EQNWE« 6T#6/9 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+0801
_ S80°KE
oT/BugmaaieAIoldepe
dwnd
. Jamod eunisaiqgoH

$0CT $TOC/SUTT  ve02/ST/TT  He0T/ST/IT usdg 2|Bung 6208p MNVE TYNOILYN 410 - £5080T

safjdang Bupz1edQ - OO'ZZS 1200 120
JUSLIYILILT B 2187 [RUIIY 007 d3 - §0 Juswnedsa ans
: BAIDSDU 1S40y - 7§ Juswuniedag
COZ IqeIN - TET Pud

JUNOWY =DI0AL] | o1 JUollAed  o1B(] poalood 218G 179 TI2Q ond  2JB( S0IDAU] | UOoSEoy PoH STEIS UORdIDS2(Q SDI0MIL "ON S0T0ALT TOpUBA
STy LIonoD PEls) J00R
LI]SI
BZ/0S/TT - $2/T0/1T sbuey 918 and 2210AUL Lot fa

JAIISIIJ

1/9 15910
Aq dV - 99R1WwWI0) dAI9S3Id 153104:86300T WL




£Z 40 /T shed Wd 65:05:10 ¥20Z/E0/TT U0 Ale3 nels Aq umy

SB060CIS ‘we/1/1T 2
ISIDI1EM JDOISIA. o
80+89°¢ V0T TT ¢Nom\$5 FOTAT/TT usdp  ogewoine Bl ucsiEN NI-£/60027 JINVE TYNQLLYN G0 - £40801

000'TS Jopun dinby 5 1001 [[BWS - 00°FTS 12190 190

TT°8E$ T SUOHIESURL], 30I0AU] sjeot sandding saueusguien/aedey - 00'ETS (19380 10500

97189 +Z/pefoT
11°8¢ $C0C/ST/TT  ¥e0T/ST/TT  $20e/ST/1T usdo fuied Aeids fuozewy LTHE90T MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £¢0801

selddng sourusiuey fasedey - 00'EES 1299 DR90

79'b89'ces ¥/ SUOIDESUR] ] 9DI0AUT siggol senddng Bunesado - 00 Tz s 1esep DO
CO'ERG ve0e/ee/TT  ¥20efee/TT  beoe/ze/1t usdp sanpoudd |ewue 6y /6EE VMOI COSAS - #08/07
ARt : ¥20T/CT/TT  $202/2e/TT  +20T/TT/1T uadgp sanpodd |ewiue 0/869/6EE YMOI 8m>m - $08/0T
, DONSANTT
009€L : YZOT/T/TT  #202/22/TT  +20efee/T1 , usdp sBuwmeys auid g 1284 I INTH) STHOY DONSANIT - #0E90T
0T165°C VZ0Z/TT/TT  +20T/ee/1T  yeoe/ce/n , usdo 19ip [ewiue 721072 ONI TIIW JTYIvdd ¥311SDI - 2/£401
SHGST PCOC/TE/TT  VEOT/TE/TT  $20T/2e/TT usdp saA0]B PEOPET 02 A1ddNS NY9153m Lv3dD - 9€9T10T
£5°095 ¥COL/6T/IT  +20Z/6T/TT  +202/61/TT , uadp 2onpotd Jewue SZT99/6EE VMOL COSAS - +08/0T
_ | S8060ETS
_ ! WE/TT/IT fAar pag
05'6F ¥2OZ/8T/IT  $20T/8T/IT  20Z/8T/11 usdp  -JUBWLDUUD fuozZRWY 9b+/9TT MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £080T
SROG0ETS FE/IL/1T
66T ) ¥TOZ//T/1T  be0e/8T/IT  »Z02/8T/TT uado pooy pAiq {uozewny 6T9P69 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £40801
GRO60ETSHE/OT/TT
=6
‘anolb uojAU ‘sliELD
58'/6 _ ¥T0Z/8T/IT  vTOT/BT/IT  +E0Z/81/TT uadp Jaandwiod {uozeury LDDLEEE MNVE TYNOILYN 10 - ££080T
S8060€1S
$T/8/1T Jloom
56'H5 PTOZ/8T/TT  bE0T/BT/TT  »20Z/BT/IT usdo  poom uadse {uozewy 0TZ0FTT MNVE IYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
SROG0ETS 52/8/1T
66'60T ¥e0Z/BT/IT  HT0Z/RT/IT  Hr0¢/81/11 usdo pooy paiq {uozewy T1Z89¢€ MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £+080T
_ S8060ETS
z/8/1 Buppag
£6'89 PCOT/BT/TT  PEQT/8L/IT  $E0E/BT/TT uzdg [eLILE {UoZeUy £0T00ZT MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - £5080T
8TCTTLIS
e /6/ 1T Ssaaguen
9T 1+ _ ¥ECT/8T/TT  vEOT/ART/IT  #202/81/1T uady  ‘pealq ‘Sen0} SHewEm 500099 MNVA TYNOELYN @10 - EX080T
8TZTITTIS
%g/ee/0T pungas
(8s6) PZ0T/8T/TT  $TOZ/BT/TT  %20T/8T/1T usdo xg] {Brug puisiq U-+TEZH/89 MNVE TYNGILYN a0 - £5080T
senddng Buneradg - 6°2ZS (12190 1algo
JUBURDLLY | S4BT [EWHUY 007 dd - 80 jusuniedag gng
SAIDSRI4 15810 - £ lusuieday
©oZ igeiN - TET pund
JUNOWY 20I0AUT 21 JUSWAZ 23Bg PaAiRldy o1eg 1/9 Sle(] aNg Sl SDI0AUT  UoSERY DleH SNEES U052 =310AUT “ON S210AUT Jdopusp
pourp] KImio?) PUCEY R0
| | PLISIq
PZOE/TT - b2/ 10/1T ebuey S32Q eng =010AL] JAXISIIJ

1/9 | 15910,
Aq dv - 92131WWI0D BAISDI 153104:86300 T WA




(7 1o QT oBeq - Wd 65:05:T0 $E0Z/E0/ZT U0 Allea pels Ag UMy

_ ONI A¥1STINIA
00°52T YZ0ZATTT PZOTFT/IT w20C/PT/TT usdg  Hom [eIusp ASUop  T-HZ0ZFTOT ININDI TAYD WOLSND - $HIB0T
JNI AYLSIINAG
0052t PE0TPL/IT  FCOTAHT/IT  ¥20TAT/TT uado SHOM [BIUSD ASMUOD ¥Zh1otT ANINDE YD WOLSND - #+080T
VIINTD THYD
00°9%C PTOT/ET/IT  FE0T/CT/IT  ¥E0T/T/TT uedp 5INQY L2393 394 [TS6TT AAVNTYILIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 045907
, WIINTD TevD
0+ 122 PCOZ/ZT/TT  +20T/TT/TT  +20T/TT/1T uado SINCY Yoa1 19A SSSS6TT AMYNTIFIIA ATIIWYL TVININY - 045901
g UIINTD FHVD
086 FeO0T/TT/TIT  YE0T/TT/TT  +20e/eT/TT uedo SINOY U2s] 1A PSSSETT AAYNTHI1TA ATIWVY TYIWINY - 076507
_ ULINTD TUYD
Ob' 122 VEOT/TI/IT  B0E/ZT/TT $e0T/eTiTT uedp SINoY L2} 3aA 09£96TT AMVNTATLTA ATIWNYS TVIWINY - 0501
_ HAINTD THWD
0¥’ 152 $TOT/CT/TT  VEOT/ET/TT  +eQe/ZT/IT usdo SINoY Lo23 18A FETHETT AUYNTIILIA ATIWVY TYIWINY - 045907
YAINID WD
08961 _ S ANATA VA S T A TA T AT A AL A VAN uadp SINOY L3 JoA LGOPETT AUYNDIE LA ATIWNYE TYWINY - 0/490T
YAINTD FAvD
0y 1Ze ve0T/CT/IT  ¥e0T/ZT/IT  $e0e/eT/TT usdg SInoY LDat 19A 6SE96TT AdYNTYILIA ATIWYS TVININY - 0/+90T
. YAINTD T
oF'1ee PEOZ/CT/IT  PROZ/ZTIT  v20T/ET/TT uado SN0 D3] 19A Oy HSETT AMYNRIZ1IA ATIWYS TYIWINY - 025907
: WAINAD THYD
08Ty ¥2O0Z/2T/IT  $20T/TI/1T  +20Z/2T/11 uadg SINOY 23] I18A . EGEERTI AYYNIMILIA ATINYS TYWINY - 04907
) HIINTD TuvD
00°0&k PEOT/TT/IT  VEOZ/ET/TT  we0e/ei/TT uadg ebesn woos Asbins ETRS6TT AUYNTHILZA ATIWNYS TVIWINY - 05907
YIUINID TUVD
0¥ 172 PE0ZeT/TT  vE0T/CT/TT  $20T/2T/IT usdo SINCY YD1 JBA 0//%61T AAYNTAILIA ATIWYS TYWINY - 0/#90T
SALLID GYND JHL
08902 YZOT/TT/TT  E0Z/TT/TT  +E0T/TT/TT uzdo SEOIAIDS J2A 096TST  H0 YIINID ADNITITIWT TYWINY - 65TA0T
SALLID avnd IHL
0STEYT Ve0Z/eT/TT  Vez/eT/IT  +Z0e/eT/ 1T usdo SIS oA £8TZ5T J0 ¥ILINID ADNIDUIWT TYWINY - 65T001T
STLLID avnd IHL
0070047 $20T/2T/TT  20Z/TI/TT  ¥Z0T/2T/1T usdQ SR0IAIAS 19A £652ST 40 YAINTD ADNIDIIAWT TYWINY - 651007
SANIAIDG [RUCISSSINIG - 0O'TED 1138p 12[AD
099228 £ SUOHDBSURL] BDJOAUT S[E}0L 00G TS sepun dinb3 7 S[00L lIRWS - 00°FTE 199 Pa[g0
060ETS “+2/EfTT "ssow
a0l ‘synu’souageq
655 YEOL/P/TT  PEOE/PUIT  $E0C/PT/ T uedp  “tolad Ban fuozewy 01666 Y¥NVE TYNOLLVYN G0 - £5080T
€806~
. OIS BT/T/TT {siolw
06'/7 PEOUSPTTT  PEOSVT/TT  He0T/PT/ET usdo olfen {uozeury QT0L/HT MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - £4080T
000°T$ 1opun dmby @ sjoc] [RWS - 0OFES (2190 180
JUBWYCLINT B 848D [BIUIUY 007 dd - 80 Juswpedag ang
BALFSAIE 358104 - 7§ Jusuedag
O0Z IGeIN - TET pund
junowy =DicAlU] 21 JieliARd =18 DaAlaasd aeq /9 Sled ang 9B SN0AUT  UOSERM [DIeH [ERRIES UONALIESSQ a0idoAu] ‘ON 2310AU] " 1opLRA
spougrr dymnely poepsy oy
TREL |
/0E/TT - +2/10/171 sbuey =3 ang 80I0AUT DILSI

dAIISAIT
15910

1/9
Aq dV - @aRIIWIO0D) SAI9SAId 159104:86300T N4




/7 10 6T sBed Wd 65:05: T8 $202/€0/2T Uo Ale3 12815 AQ Uny

S8060ETS
el /1T Eaw -
5801 PZOZ/OT/TT  vE0Z/BT/TT  +202/81/11 uadp  -sueln |ewiue Basdy SE8T8% JNVE TWNOLLYN 10 - £4D80T
SROGOETS be/ofTt
9808 PEOZHL/TT  WE0Z/T/TT  $202/5T/1T usdp  ferny-suel |RWILE {49 996789 MNYE TYNOLLYN d10 - £4080T
SR060LTS *H2/9/1T
OF 1T PCOTAT/TT  VEOTHT/TT  $208/%1/1T uedp  I@ery-suen jewue qgq £09EE9 JINVE TYNCLLYN 10 - £5080T
~ S8060£1S
WTISTT dory
6812 PEOC/PI/ET PEDTPT/IT $20T/4T/TT usdQ  -suel jewuz 0y spuD £21789 MNYE TYNOTLYN 10 - £5080T
g S80G0ETS
Y /s/1T {engsuen
6271 PTOCHT/TT PCOCPT/TT #202/%T/1T uadg [BULIUR L5 sy 6567507 MNVE TYNOILLVYN 10 - £7080T
SB060ETS
: BT/S/TT ey
LT'BE POCAYT/IT  E0T/HPT/TT  $20e/bT/TT uadQ  -sueq jew|ue fucog 78/E8 MNVE TYNOILLYN 410 - €+080T
S8060ETS
Ye/S/TT flesl-suen
78S YEOTATIIT  vROTHT/TT ve0e/pet/TT usdo  sjewiue ‘spRUOIK 120549 NVA TYNOLLYN d10 - 080T
PARLL - DO'EEY IBIRD Rl
71783 7 suonoesuel] SI0AUT SEIG], SHSHESUNUIWO - 80°ZE9 |B19D 1S
: TGEE8505
: B/9¢/0T Hrom
0LLE ¥Z0T/ST/IT  #20T/ST/TT  $E0T/ST/TT uadp qel-Buiddiys 53pad  906¢5-52/ MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £+080T
15£78505
we/e1/o1 Buddys
oo ¥20T/ST/IT  #C0Z/ST/TIT  $20T/ST/TT uadp -DMBS TeA DS 088¢S-STLF MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
SUCHEIRIMUWO] - 00"ZEY [IB19p 1350
Z0°'181'9T$ T¢ SUOEDBSUBL] SDJ0AUL SIEI0L SBIAIDS [RUOISSBiTid - 00 TES [1839p Pfa)
00°S6 PEOT/0T/TT  ¥E0T/0E/TT  +e0e/oz/1t uadp Asdouoau pig pim I8T/5-52 SIONITII AQ ALISH3IAINN - £T/£0T
15
‘br/ez/ot idde sodooy
‘SATIAIDS JUBLLYDIUUI
BEDILE YeOT/ST/TT  v20Z/ST/TT  #20Z/ST/TT uadp ‘Bunnsucy 1ebpal T ANYD TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807T
TSEZ8508 HT/0E/0T
01’52 _ $E0T/ST/IT  #20T/ST/TT  202/ST/1T uado ‘Aey-sooy qel (Bup-uByY #P90TENI MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
©B060ETS “#2/a/1T
90'80Z PEOTAT/TT  YEOT/HT/TT 20/T/TT uadp B [ewiue feyRg 9LTHCIH9 JNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €5080T
, 15£78505
_ W/TT/TT iseay #0857 0
[T/86 Y20TATIT  #T0C/HT/IT  +20T/vT/1T uadp gel ‘sonsoubelq yosiuy -0THe0Z-¢ MNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £4080T
SODIAISS |EUOCISSBj0.L - 00 TE9 1IB13D 1alGo
JUBURDMUTF g 24 [RUY GOF d4d - 80 Jusunsedag gns
2AIEs0ld 152404 - 7§ Jusuniedsg
007 IGBIN - TET pund
JUNOWY SDIOAUT 318 JUSWABY 21BQ paAlRI=y s1eg /o 21 =N  S1BQ S0I0AUT  UOSESY PleH SnyEs UORLIDS2] S0I0ALT "ON SJ10AUT IOPUSA
SEOUT KInoD) PUEE] oY
” PEISI
YZ/0E/TT - $2/10/1T abuey 23eQ 9NQ 2010AUL 3AIISAIJ

1/9 15330
Aq dv - 9911WI0) BAISSDId 159404:86300T WL




£7 40 07 ¥Bed

el 6S:0G2T0 $Z0OT/E0/2T UO AlET DEIS AQ UMy

YZ/OE/TT - +2/10/11 Sbuey 238 anQ 20loAU]

1/9

Aq dV - 99111LLILIO)D) DAIDSDId 1S9104:86I00T N

7828 7 SUOUDESURIL SDIOAUT siey) sanddng Suprisdo - 007ZZS 1E19p 1080
G785
&g/ £T/0T Bul suyoew N
/oTee +e0Z/0Z/TT  $20T/0T/TT  +20e/0T/TT usdp abmsod ‘samog Asuld 7665 WNVE TYNOLLYN Q10 - £5080T
S/8%
%z//1/0T ‘s9)ddrs
FE'TS pT07/02/TT  FTOT/0T/TT HE0C/0E/TT uado YO TUozelly /$907, MNYE TWNCLLYN Q10 - £6080T
saddng Sunesmdo - 00°ZTS 129D Pelio
S5°501$ { SUORDESURL] J0J0AUL siejo), soiddng 200 - 00°TZS 1ePD Palao
- TSEZ8505
“ve/se/oT ‘suud ooz
66'6T FC0T/ST/TT  #202/STATT  $Z0E/ST/TT usdQ  -saAlp Ysey {uozeuwy 00060ZS MNVE TWNOLLYN d10 - 40807
TGEZRS0S H2/TT/TT
Logeno ‘sayeneq
OFHS PLOT/PT/TT  Pe0e/PT/IT  $T0TAT/TT uadp adeg {uozewy OPBEGHS MNYE TYNOLLYN 410 - 40807
TSEZ]50S
HZfZT/TT suBsp
192 PEOTSTTT  PEOTHT/TT  HE0TAT/IT usdo J2ISND A TuozZeLY 90529/ MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £5080T
15£78505
Ye/T1/77 fedey
669 PEOC/PT/IT  FTOT/PT/TT  #20T/HT/IT usdo  Papis 3|gnop ‘uozewy SEOEE06 MNVE TYNOLLYN 410 - £+080T
sonddng 524550 - 00' 12§ e8P Pl
uonensiunupy - g Jusuniedsy gng
CEESTPIS BT SUOIPBSURLL SJI0AUY SIE10L JUSLADLING 19 B1LY [RPLIILY 00F 4 - 80 Jusuniedsg ang
9T P08S £7 SUOJPESURIE B010AU] SIEI0] [eARd] - GOTEED jeep P[0
7565 “pe/6T/0T ubly
66°9C PZOZ/ET/TT  ¥E0E/61/TT  #20T/6L/TT uzdQ -20UBIBIUCY PN £0¥6807EFTSTO0 MNYE TYNOLLYN OT10 - £+080T
7565 ‘pe/ee/oT qubily
YNV Tad $20Z/6T/TT  +20Z/61/TT  +Z0T/6T/TT uedo -a0uRIuUeD {papun £0+68807 MNYE TYNOLLYN 10 - £5+08GT
S8O60ETS HE/TT/TT
f[eaw-aoudDoD
£7°ET $202/8T/1T  +20Z/8T/TT  +Z0T/8T/1T u=do hpeys ayeus +9T8¥6592 MNYE TYNOLLYN Q10 - €-080T
. SB060ETS
Y/TT/T 19y obebbeg
00'0% $Z0T/81/TT  +20T/8T/TT  ¥T0Z/BT/TT usdp -eDuaIauo) fuBdLBWY 6£/9806 MNVE TYNOLLYN d10 - £+080T
SROGOETS :
B/ oy-suey
0% phT YE0e/ST/TT  +e0E/8T/TT  +20T/81/1T usdp  [RWIUR {S9NS JojL0D 5/£696856 MNVE TYNOLLVYN d10 - £5080T
S8060ETS ’
WelLTT ey
+0'8¢ VEZOE/BT/TT  VEUT/BT/IT  HC0T/8T/TT usdg  -SUBM [BUNUB {SRAAH 8TGETY MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
PAERLL - DO"EES IERP DRG0
FUBWILDLILG T} 24D |SUUY 00F Jd - 80 Wewpedad gns
SAIBSSL] J$940 - TE Jusunedaa
ooy IGgRIN - TET pund
JUNOLLY 20I0AUT  232(] JUSWAZLA =212 PoAlsDzy 3jeg /o 21 2N 23B¢] =D0AUT SRS HONALDSag SDI0ALUT “ON =D10AUY JOpLU2A
sy $1miers PR RO

PLOSI(
IAIISIIJ
15910




£¢ 30 1 8Bed

INd 65105170 He0Z/£0/ZT U0 Aped pels Ag uny

5786
BZ/S/TT Ipocs-ppren
6507 PT0Z/BT/TT  20T/6T/TT  +20T/6T/T1 uadg LLOCLUSTA MOJBW SA0TL JNVE TYNCLLYN d10 - £@80T
dun o
BuiAng-jusurasinquuial
0T'SES YEOZAT/IT  PE0C/V/TT  +20T/FT/TT uado JED [E1URd PEOETHEEE SNIYHIE ¥ LI TS - 920801
[PABLE - Q0"EES 123ep 13O
(4194 £ SUOLPRSUEI] 3010AU] SIE30] SULIIEDIUMLWOD - 00"ZES 218D 1elqo
TGEZBSOS HE/6T/0T
Tawisufsaucyd
86T PZOE/ST/TT  E0E/ST/TT  »202/ST/TT usdp fwooelpaly #Z8TOT WNYE TYNOILLVN (110 - £1080T
TSEZRS0S
BT/8T/0T A dmopeq
05'687 PCOT/ST/TT PEOL/ST/TT $20T/ST/TT uadg 'seuoyd 1133 111V ¥ZOZE00T MNYE TYNOTLLYN dT0 - £4080T
TEET8S0S
HT/S/TT Tusiusidal
00°0% YOTPT/TT  PTOCHT/TT HE0T/4T/TT usdo ssed! Aamiol 11 $TSTT MNVE TYNOLLYN a10 - £60801
SUCQECILNWRIND - 0Q'2ES FE19p 109[00
001973 £ SusioesuBl| SD10AU] |0 $3SEYUMNY Pood - 8978Z 6 IE1ep Peigo
00°4L ¥Z0T/ZZ/TT  v20R/ee/TT  bToTiee/1T uadg Jagem Uoj|eb § S9LELTL ONTLNETILSIA NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
00°%8 PZOC/ZT/TT  ¥E0E/eT/IT  +Z0T/ZT/1T uadQ Janem uoj|eb g T6TELTL ONLLNATILSIC NOSNHOC - ZTEZ0T
’ SISEYMNY P00 - §0°97S iE19D 2[00
SOPETETS 9 SUDHDESURI| J0I0AUT SiEq0l, sayjddns ssipueyniewn doys 1S - S5°Z28 1=8p 1Rela0
5/85 pT/08/0T
{esipuepiatl
70'084°T F20Z/0Z/TT  #202/0¢/1T  $20Z/02/1T uadp doys b ‘Aoiersaly 85502 JINVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £4080T
S/8S ¥efez/oT
{asipueyiaL
S6'696'9 ¥0T/0Z/TT  $C0Z/0Z/TT  $207/02/TT uado dous Yi Digndsy pim T2/b8S MNVE TYNOLLYN 10 - £40807
©/85
vz /zz /o1 Susweun
S6'66C $20Z/0/TT  +20Z/0C/TT  +20Z/0Z/1T usdg ‘auld panseN £7TEX MNVE TYNOLLYN @10 - £#080T
S/8S FT/0e/oT
diysioguusw-saiddns
L6 $E0Z/0T/TT  ¥E0T/0T/T